
1 

June 11, 2024 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

      7:05 P.M. 

      Koble – Conditional Use Permit 
     Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build an accessory structure in a High Density Residential  

      District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 1600 square feet. Applicant wishes to build an  

      accessory structure that is 2304 Square feet per Article 8 Section 1807, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 

      Section 1905. Said property is legally described as CMP 1st Addition in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, 

      T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 221 Beaver Beach Rd, Utica.   

      (Central) 

      7:10 P.M. (Moved to July by request of applicant) 

      7:15 P.M. 

      Fire and Ice – Conditional Use Permit 

      Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District per Article 11   

      Section 1109. Applicant wishes to erect a large gathering tent to host bands and have a beer garden. Said  

      property is legally described as Lot 25, Lewis and Clark Business Center, Section 16, T93N, R56 west of 

      the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 3804 West 8th St., Yankton.  

      7:20 P.M. 

     Munkvold Land and Cattle - Variance     

 Applicant is requesting a Variance in an Agriculture District (AG) per Article 5 Section 515, Article 18 Section   

 1807, and Article 19 Section 1907. Applicant is requesting a Variance of 25 feet from the front 9North) property 

 line to build an Agriculture accessory structure. Said property is legally described as the North half of the  

 Northeast quarter (N1/2NE1/4) and the North half of the Northwest Quarter (N1/2 NW1/4) Excluding the East 

 Two Hundred Eighty feet of the West Three hundred Eighty Feet of the North One Hundred Eighty feet of the  

 West Sixty Acres (N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC E280' W380' N180' W60A), Section Eight (8), T96N, R56 West  

 of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 43503 292 St, Menno. 

      7:25 P.M. 

     Plats 

      Koenigshof - Replat of Lot 2 and 3, Block 3 Zediker’s Subdivision in the NE1/4 of the NW1/4 and in the SE1/4  

      of the NW1/4, Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known   

      as: Plat of Tract 1 of Koenigshof Addition, an addition in the NE1/4 of the NW1/4 and in the SE1/4 of the   

      NW1/4 of Section 8, Township 93 North, Range 57 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South   

      Dakota (Ziskov South) 

 Cheri Loest  Sam Hummel  Lauren Nelson 

 Mike Welsh  Chris Barkl 

 Don Kettering  Dan Clark 

AGENDA



2 | P a g e  

 

       
      7:30 P.M. 

      NextEra Presentation 

       
      7:35 P.M. 

      Discussion - Definitions and Article 26 (Wind Energy Conversion Systems) 

 

      7:40 P.M.  

      Public Comment 



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 5/14/2024 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Welsh 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Hummel 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

Amended Agenda – Remove Schenk plat and correct name of NextEra presentation 
 

AGENDA ITEM: CMC Adventures, LLC – Rezone    09.004.400.301 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel dual zoned  Moderate Density Rural Residential District 

(R2) and Rural Transitional District (RT) to a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2). 
Said property is legally described as Lot One (1) of Ranch One (1), Ranch Estates, in the West half 

(W1/2) of Section Four (4), T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 

address is 30938 436th Ave, Yankton. (Utica South) 

COMMENTS: Mike Bornitz - Applicant 

 

  

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: List – Conditional Use Permit    09.010.300.100 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for to run his electrician’s business out of an 

accessory building in a Low Density Residential District (LD) per Article 6 Section 609, Article 18 

Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905.  Said property is legally described as the East half of the 

Northwest Quarter (E1/2NW1/4) Excluding Lot A and Excluding the South Eighty Feet (S80’) of 

the North One thousand forty-six feet (N1046’)of the West One hundred Fifty Feet (W150’), 

Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: Ryan List - Applicant 

MOTION: Approve List Conditional Use Permit to run his electrical business at that location.  
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Hummel SECOND BY: Kettering 



2 
 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: List – Conditional Use Permit   09.010.300.100 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for an accessory building in a Low Density 

Residential District (LD) that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 4000 square feet. 

Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 6000 square feet with 14’ sidewalls per 

Article 6 Section 607, Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905.  Said property is legally 

described as the East half of the Northwest Quarter (E1/2NW1/4) Excluding Lot A and Excluding 

the South Eighty Feet (S80’) of the North One thousand forty-six feet (N1046’)of the West One 

hundred Fifty Feet (W150’), Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: Ryan List - Applicant 

MOTION: Approve based on Findings of Facts 
Passed 7-0 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: CMC Adventures, LLC plat    09.004.400.301 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: A replat of Lots 1, 2 and 3 of Ranch 1, Ranch Estates, in the W1/2 of Section 4, T93N, R56W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as: 

Lots 4 through 10 of Ranch 1, Ranch Estates, in the W1/2 of Section 4, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota. 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Drotzmann- Plat    09.009.200.175 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 1 Thru 20, Deer Boulevard Estates, in the SE1/4 of Section 9, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

COMMENTS: None 



3 
 

MOTION: Approve a presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Hummel 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Schenk Plat   13.016.200.200 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 12, 13, 14 and 15, Lake Forest Estates, in the W1/2 and in the S1/2 of the SE1/4, All in   

Section 16, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION: Removed from agenda 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST  ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: NextGen Presentation 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: Gokhan Andi – NextEra, Chris Ollson – NextEra, Jill Seed – NextEra 
Public comment – Roger Hofer, Robert Burns, Matt Conway, Ralph Marquardt, Sandra Baker, Jackie 
Mayo, Lori Sletten, Alan ward, Terri Clark, Rodney Sletten, Steve Brockmueller 

MOTION: No action taken 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Article 26 Discussion – Wind Energy Conversion Systems 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION:  
No action taken 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  



4 
 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: Terri Clark, Kristi Conway, Roger Hofer 

MOTION: Adjourn 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  



5 
 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Koble - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate [2'.I R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 [2'.I Section 807 

[2'.I Section 1805 [2'.I Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build an accessory structure in a High 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 1600 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 2304 Square feet per Article 8 
Section 1807, Aiiicle 18 Section 1805, and Miele 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally 
described as CMP pt Addition in the NWl/4 of the SE!/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 221 Beaver Beach Rd, Utica.

PC: Miele 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Miele 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

6/11/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 

6/18/2024 

Time: 

7:05 

P.M.

Time:

6:30

P.M.



T-95-N

4341h AVE 4351h AVE 

ILrucll
Trust 
161 

Kulish 
Trutt 
166 

Phyllis 
Pcnon
Trust 

Cliffvrd 
H>ucll 
Tnu1 
ctux 
148 

�� 
etux 
322 

L 
322 

·----�-I etux en 
Phyllis lSS I PttTOn 
Tnu1 
482 

Floyd 
Hauck 
Tru$1 
292 

8 

Tinner 
Schmidt 
Trust 
ml 
276 

R.iymond 
�agncr 

II 18 
I 17 

CEl!ITflAi. ifOWIIISJ:UI" 

U(:TIOll-t 

SCHwmm. ROGER ETAL 
��°"' 

I BECKER IERREO, DA\Ylj 
2 WAGNER, RAYMOND ETAL 

M'CTl°"tt 

STATE OF SOUlH DAKOTA 
S�CYIOIII" 

�NUTSOH TRUSl, WIWAM ETUX 
,.. C119ff lj 

KLIMISCH, OANIEL ETIJX 
=� 

1 KOTALJ(.SIEVtH ETUX 
tlECTICIN 21 

I THALKEN,SAMUEL 
2 HUNHOff, TROY ETIJX 
3 stHAAMM TROST 

II 
B 

15 

10 

6 
II 
5 

oy 
f�rson 
ctux 11S 

""E�IC/l'IJ!t 

1 GINSBACH, CHAfltES ETUX 
2 HEINGS. MARK ETUX 

� 
Km.JAMES 

C'OONff 

LAVELLE. IASON 
�CTl<lNtr 

US!, ROGER £1\IX 
--t;Cl 0111 

KORTAN, DOUGLAS ETUX 
ECfl!Olf 

IO!l6£NSEN. IYLER 

o Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SO 

5 
ID 

10 

IS 

CENTRAL PLAT 

R-•d 
W•�•r 
156 

11.>,_I 

Barger 
Trust 
1S6 

3031d ST 

UTICA TWP. 

12 

Huold 
ICllml$ch 
Trust 
ctux 
1S6 

Fr.mces 
Shutt 
LE 
etal 
23S 

439th AVE 

15 
Ma.rqu�dt 
hmUy 
LP 

Im 

R-56-W

US HIGHWAY 81 .. 
L<d\oy .. 
Mackffl ► 
116 ,-------4 � :z: 

Paul 
S«s 
230 

" 
:i: 
0 

<II 

,
<II 

,: 

Q 0 N 

t 

t 

t 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•

• 





use will not adversely affect the public interest. 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\6-11-2024 PC\Koble CUP\Blank CUPFOF.docx 



5/7/24, 10:31 AM 

Point 

Lat: 43.01436 Lon: -97.444808 

CUP MANAGER 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: May 6, 2024, 1 :54:26 PM 

Maxar I Esri Community Maps Contributors, SoJth Dakota Game I- sh and Parks, Esri. Tom Tom. Garmin, SafeG,aph, Geo Tech... Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97.44480816720252

Latitude 

43.014359866606924 

Permit Number 

CUP244 

Parcel Number 

11.037.400.301 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .9639,42.9360,-96.9257 ,43.0926&objectlds=1 0 1/4 



5/7/24, 10:31 AM 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00617144 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Jun 11, 2024, 7:05:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action nme 

7:05 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 8 section 1805, 18-1805, 19-1905 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Gary and Carrie Koble 

Applicant Phone 

605-202-0005 or 605-659-0243

Applicant Address 

2611 Pettersen Road 

CUP MANAGER 

https://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .9639 ,42. 9360 .-96.9257,43 .0926&objectlds=1 0 2/4 



5/7/24, 10:31 AM 

Applicant Email Address 

carrie_koble@yahoo.com 

Owner Name 

Gary and Carrie Koble 

Owner Phone 

605-202-0005 or 605-659-0243

Owner Address 

Vermillion 

Owner Email Address 

carrie_koble@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

217 BEAVER BEACH RD 

Reason for Request 

CUP MANAGER 

We are building a garage that will be 36x64.Since we are on a lake we need extra space in it for boats, jet skis, etc. A 

32x50 building gives us the allowed 1600 square ft but no extra space & we don't want neighbors to have to look at 

things outside. 

Height of Building 

12 feet 

Total Square Feet of Building 

2,304 

Legal Description 

1961 NEW MOON SN:1101860 10X41 & LTS 1 & 2 BLK 3 

Date of Application Submission 

May 6, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

BEAVER BEACH PARK 

htlps:l/survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 Oc 114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .9639,42.9360, -96.9257 ,43.0926&objectlds= 10 3/4 



5/7/24, 10:31 AM CUP MANAGER 

Section Township Range 

27-95-56

Attachments: 

,. 

I 

SKETCH-.jpg 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg signature-20240506135420893.jpg 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 Oc 114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .9639,42.9360, -96.9257,43.0926&objectlds=1 O 4/4 





May 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
Carrie Koble 
2611 Petersen Rd 

Vennillion, SD 57069 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 

action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
whjch the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 

record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior 

to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 

the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 11th day of 

June, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 32 I 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build an accessory structure in a High 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 1600 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 2304 square feet per Article 8 
Section 1807, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally 
described as CMP JS' Addition in the NWJ/4 of the SEJ/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 51

" 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 address is 221 Beaver Beach Rd, Utica.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Carrie Koble 

Petitioner 



BEAVER CREEK RANCH LLC (D) 
30193 437 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

GATCH, MICHELE L (D) 
2519 MCFAUL ST 
SIOUX CITY IA 51104 

GUENTHER, JASON (D) 
700 EAST 32 ST 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57105 

KONKEN,EUGENE REV TRUST(D) 
1807 WOODLAND LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROGER REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
218 BEAVER SHORE TRL 
UTICA SD 57067 

NELSON, EDITH (D) 
426 EAST 1 ST 
CANTON SD 57013 

SAMUELSON, HALEY (M) 
47307 ROGNESS PL 
RENNER SD 57055 

BOYLES FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (1 BREWER, CORLISS R (D) 
1000 PINE ST 2401 COUNTY RD 35 
YANKTON SD 57078 CRAIG CO 81625 

GERAETS, MISTIE (D) 
304 WEST 8 ST 
DELL RAPIDS SD 57022 

HUNHOFF, HALEY M (D) 
825 N SAVANNAH DR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

KOPP, JOHN M (D) 
30178 437 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

LORANG, EUGENE (D) 
1311 S 1 ST 
NORFOLK NE 68701 

NELSON, EDITH I (D) 
426 EAST 1 ST 
CANTON SD 57013 

SCHILMOELLER, CHAD A (D) 
8600 S QUIET OAK CIR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

GROVER, W W  (D) 
%BOYLES, ALVINA 
1000 PINE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOBLE, GARY L (D) 
2611 PETERSEN RD 
VERMILLION SD 57069 

LARRY'S RENTALS LLP (D) 
2401 BROADWAY AVE #3 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MILLER, TIMOTHY F (D) 
217 WILDWOOD DR 
MISSION HILL SD 57046 

OLSON, LARRY L (D) 
1410 BRIDGEVIEW CIR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF GAME FISH & PARKS (D) 
523 EAST CAPITOL AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SMITH FARMING ENTERPRISES INC (D) SMITH, JORDAN M (D) STEVENS, MICHAEL D (D) 
214 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

2507 VALLEY RD 315 BEAVER BEACH RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 UTICA SD 57067 

SYROVATKA, JOANN KATHLEEN (D) 
30143 438 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

TOBEN, CARL (D) 
687 BEAVER BEACH RD 
UTICA SD 57067 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

Any peawn wbo i1 convicted of a 
fdooy on or- before June 30, '2012, 
IWd who R!Cci\lCS Ill 5Cn1,CDCC! of im• 
prisonmeru lo lhe adult pmilcntiary 
Jy.stcm. i.oeluding II 5uSpendeJ e�o
cution of seoccoce. losCj 1he rigln co 
"Ote. Arly sucb pusoa so senr.enced 
may register to vOle foUowing iiXlm
plct.ion of tbe ptt$0o''I sentc�. fur. 
I.her inrormndon ii 11va.ihilik at 
W\\'W,$d$0$,JOY. 

ELECTION CRIMES 

Anyone who u:at.c.s a false $1.nte
meot when v(l(lJ1g, lrieJ to voce: 
ltnow1ng be or she is no1 a qualified 
voter. °' tries to vo«: more than 
once b.u committed an dcc:liou 

Pwlis� 1wice iM the t01:1I appro:U• 
mote cos1 of $32.81 '1nd au be 
vicw(d fRe of charge II.I WWW.JC!• 
pubUcOQl.ic«.com 

Publbhfll ltby ?4 & 31, 2024. 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APPUCA TION 

FOR SAL.£ OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

we11 Quiincr {Bll2NW114) Exclud� 
iog Loi A �nd E.,c:luding the South 
Eighty mt (S80') of Ille Nonh One 
thou.sand forty�s.b feet CNI046')of 
the West Ooe hundred Fifty F� 
(WJSO'). Section 10, T93N. R56 
WC$1 o( Ille ,!lilh P.M .. Yan1.1on 
Couoty. Soolh Oakot.i. 

l\'OTICE OF PUBLIC HEAAJNG 

Notice i:i hereby gjvco i:hat a public 
heariDJ: ,..;ti be held bcf� I.be 
Yankton Cotlllly Board of Adjust• 
me-01,. Yankton County, South Dalto
tll, It 6;-40 'p .M. 00 the 6th day of 
111.QC, 2024 at the YWton Coun1y 
Govcrnmcl'lt Ccru.cr. Conunissioocrs 
Ch:unbm. Jll WC!fl ib1rd SL. 
Yankton, South Dakota. R)1UI L1$l i$ 
icq,�1111a a C.Onditionat u� J>errni1 
for an accessary bwJding in • Lclw 
Density �esic;Sentill Otsuict (LO) 
tb31 exc.«ds 1k ma.ximum aggrc
gntt: � f(l()(age or 4000 squre 
feet. Applicant wi$hei to bmld u 
accusory srrucw.rc tba1 is 6000 
�!Jlte fee, wilh 14 sidewalls per At-
1i.de 6 Section 607, Miele 18 Sec• 
tion 180S and Article 19 St:ction 
1905. Soid propmy � !•gaily dc
sc:nbcd as the Eas1 half of the Nortb
WeM �ner (Elt'2NW1/4) E�dud
u11 Lot A •od £,eluding the Sooth 
E;i/>'Y Feet (SiO'I of Ille North One 

NOTICE IS HER.EBY GIVEN 11w fbouS2od forty-..<ib: reet (Nl046Y of 
IIJl 11pplnlion hu bc.!n ru"CI \'Cd by the w�n Onie hundred Fifty lu,t 
t1'c Board of01y Commiuionm of (WlSO'), Section 10, T93N. RS6 
tbc Ci1y or Yaniaon. Soulh Duoaa.. Wes., of the ,m P.M.. Yuki.on 
for a SJl(.'C:iaJ OrMlllc Mah Beverage County. Sooth Oakot• 
Re.lllilcn License and II SpeClal Oo· . 
$llle Wino Retailon Lioense ro, t Pubb.shed twi« .at 1he total approxt• 
day, Jul)' r,, 2024. ftotn The Ceo• mate 00$1 or $53.85 "od can be 
1er. 900 Whiting Drive • vJewed free or di.all:� at www__Ml. 

publicootk�.com 
NOTICE JS RJRTHER GIVEN 
that I publk hcari418, on lhe applies.• 
lion wiIJ be !xld oo Monday. Juoc 
10. 2024 :u 7:00 p.m. in the City o1 
Yankton Commun.icy Mttt� Room 
ru the Career Manufacruring Ta.:hni
ca,l Educarioa Aoaciel'.Jl)', 1'200 Wesi 
21st Strece, Yankton, South 0:lk:O(a, 
where any pc-fflOCI or per,ons inter• 
e:.sred ia I.be apptoTaJ or rtjcctioa of 
the Above appht'ation may appear 
i.nd he heard. 

Dt1i1ed 1t Yanktoc, South Dakota 
nus 281h d:i.y of May. 202.4. 

Usa Yardley 
FINANCE omCER 

Published once 11 the total approx1-
maac cost or $13.76 and can be
viewed � of chwg,e at www.sd 
publlenotiees.com 

Publ.l:s.bed May 31, 2024. 

NOTICE Of PRJMAR V 
lil.ECllON 

A .Primuy El«tion will be bcld co 
'T'u($day, June 4th, 2024 m Ill lhc 
YOting OC:Dler$ in Yank1on County 

The dcctioo polls wiU be open 
from SC\-e.n o'clock (7:00) AM &o 
SC\'C:Q o'ckick (7:00) PM ceottal limie 
on the day of tbe ele(,tion, 

1be pollla, «clef" of thJi, ('Ollnt)' 
m'e &S  follow$: 
YANKTON CITY HALL <16 
WALNllf S'Tl\EET, Y i\NKTON 

Yankroo flte S1:a11on #2 201 W 
23rd St .. YANK'l'ON 

GA YVlLLE COMMtfNITY CE>;
TER - 4().1 WASHINGTON 
STRJ,ET, GA YV11J.E 

MAYFIELD STORE - 44398 SD 
HWY '6. IRENE 
LEST.ER.Vlll..E ARE HALL -.. 112 
MAIN ST .• LES'IBRVILLE 
LEWIS & CLARK RECREATION 
AREA -43349 SD HWY l2. 
YANKTON 

Ao.y voter who needs asslSta.1'11'.le, 
punuam. 10 the Americans ""''Uh Dis
abilities Act. may CODt.lcl the- county 
o.1xfitor Cit 605--260-4400 eiu O before 
the clccuon (01t infonn.atioo oa 
pol.li.o.g plo.ct ac.cm:ibibty for pcop)e 
with digbiliriC$. 

Patty Hojem 
Yanlctoa Coun()' Auditor 

Pubbsbed twi« al the tot 1pprod
ma1e cost or S27.08 11111d eao be 
vie14'od ffl of <:huge It WWW sci, 
publkootice$.COJJ1 

Pl,l)l�b•d May 24 & Jl, 2024. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 

Nocjcc is beteby giveo tb.u I pubhc 
bearing w,U be �Id befcc-e the 
YanktOCI County ComnusSIOl'.I, 
Y1U1ktoo Couoty, Soul..b Oakocn, 11 
6:30 P. M. on 1he 6di day of Juoe. 
2024 i1Dd at 6:30 P.!\1 on the J8th 
day of' June 2024 at the Ynoklon 
County (;ovemmeot Ceoi:c:r, Corn· 
m.1..uioaen Ow:nben, l2l Wdl 
Third St .. Ytt.11kton. South OakOl.a. 
CMC Ad,,,coturcs., U.C is request-

Pl,l)l�hed May 24 & .ll ,  2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

N'ot1ce iJ bcreby given that II public 
beari:ns 9.111 be held bcfotc the 
Yankloa County Planning Com.mis;. 
•ion. Ya.nk100 County, South l>ako. 
1:11, at 7:0S PM. on the l tth day o( 
June, 20'24 at the Yaok100 Counl)' 
GovcmmcDI Ctnttt, Conunis.sloocrs 
Cbaroberl.. 321 West Third St., 
Yrutktoo. South Dakot:a. C:srk 
Kobli!" i5 ,e,quesung a Cood1tiooal 
Use Pennl1 10 build illl �Y>r}' 
structure ln a Hiah D,:osity Re.sidcn• 
tial Di�t I.bx ��c«d$ the m.a.d
mum •ss�,gatt 5qll3ff (oot:a.3,e of 
1600 5qUart feet Applk.ant wishes 
to build itr, acce.�ry mue,ure thai 
i5 2.10J �are feet per Artide 8 
SC\."tion 1807. ArtJclc 18 Section 
180.5. and Aruele 19 Sec(100 l90S. 
Said propcny is k_gillly described l1S 
CMP l.s.1 Additioo in lhc NWl/4 o( 
the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N. 
R.S6W of the Stb P.M .  Yaatton 
County, South Oak.01:.1.. E91 J ad
�S!l I$ 221 Buwr Berch Rd, Uti
ca. 

NOTICE Of Pl/Bl.IC HEARING 

N«ice kl bcttby gtvc-n that a pobllc 
hearing will bt l)eld before lh� 
Yankton C.0Un1y Pl4Mlna Commb 
slon. Yank.ion County. South Dako
"'· itt 7: 15 P.M. Oft the I Ith day of 
June, 2024 •1 chc YW10a CouDI)' 
Govetnmcnl Center. Commissioners 
C1taml>en. 321 West Th.itd Sl, 
Yukloo. South Dakota. F'ft a.i,:j I«: 
i.li rcqu-r.s-tiott n Coud.100-no.l Use Pff-
mlt in a Lalcside Commercial Dis
tnct per Attkll! II Section 111)9 
Appl.tcat.1l 'llfisbe:$ 10 e:rect III Wse 
gathcrio& �ot to ho$& bands. IIDd 
htwc a beer garrlcn. Said propc11y l5 
lcplly ducribed • l.J>t 25, Le.�is 
ud Clatk 8U$inc:Si Ccntc1. S«bon 
t6. T93N, RS6 west oflllt. !ith P.M., 

Y11t1k1.on County. South DAkotL 
E91 I address is 3804 We.�t 8th St .• 
Yankton 

NOTICE OF PU8WC HEARING 

M>bc=� 15 bcreby ziven tbat a publ� 
bc41'11>g will be held before the 
Yankton County PluMJng Com.mis• 
510n, YWton County. Sooth Dako
ta, ilt 7:20 P.M on lbe I lib di)' of 
June, 2024 11 lhc YWton Counry 
Govemfflt'nl Centet, CommJuiooen 
Chtrnbert. 321 West Tblrtf SL. 
YWu>o. Sour.h Dakou. Munk-void 
Land w,d C.ttle is �uesting a Vari• 
ance in an A.grk:ulture Di.strict (AG) 
per Attic.le 5 Secl1o.i 5 l 5. Article 18 
Sc�ion 1807. aad Anicle 19 Section 
1907 Appbi:11.01 l$ rtqUC$bOi, I 
Vuianee of 2.5 f«t Crom the front 
9NoJtlt) pn;ipcny boe to build a:o 
Agncultun:. IICCC$50f)' 1tructu�. Said 
propcny b 1c,,ny dewib<o ., the 
North half of t,b(: 
Non.hea�1 <piancr tt-' l/lf'l,'£1/4) 11nd 
the North halt llf (he Nort4west 
Quancr fNl/2 NW1'4) &duding 
the East Two Hu.ochd Eight)' ftt:l of 
the West Tl:l'oe bwtdred Eighty Feei 
of the Nonh One Hundr«I 6gbcy 
ree1 of the. West Sixty Acres (N2 
NB4 & N2 NW4 EXC E280' W 380 
.1::,!�?: �f'!':.I: Soc,J� ��•- )!) 

2010 Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

Oen H¢rdet. Hovdtn. & Samu 

t,JBeau Bwtt 
Beau Barre:11 
329 Broadw:1)' Avenue 
Yapkton. Swth OakOll 5707& 
Pho .. - (605) 665-0494 
Fu: (605) 260-222:.? 
bcau(tdbbanomcyuom 
Attorney for Mat1bcw Arcb?r 

Publi� ortce 1111 � totAJ appro,u
m:u.c cusc ()f $13.28 and cao be 
viewed free o( cbvgl! a[ www sd· 
publ.k.Mr.ieeHOlD 

Publ�b.ed May 31, 2024. 

2024 Henry Heider 

Coyote Sports Hall 

of Fame Class 

Announced 

SOFTBALi. 
S.O.SIAIEJDII, _____ _ 
----IIIAbdlMI 

HOiE: A tta'O � • bl - !k.l il!MI
.,..,_.,_.,._,:xi--... ...... d� 

CWIM 
Phlllbli:d,�l011tKDiffll-Allf 

SFUikdrl14.�0 
SJJtln:aS.&WDll""'7•
�25.0'0:wllMO 
S.F�l!lC. ...,_1

�i1111:11■Koeltiw"-I 
NO. li � tll,111\ • 't). 5�..,,.., 

l'>t'°1� jlt4t -.t.. fRG S.-.(1). 
81,IUIP,JI\. 
�.,11 Mico.hllt'M 

No. lS$- Lttdl\ (2l)OJ ,. No. J SF" �
117!,

J
�ll�w.le..lSJ'�

1,e-31 ... ,$:l(I,.. �--.l..••�Alkl 
SE'@mt�bMn.to ... 
wn{�'IINll!t,�Ut,TiillD-�--.3,-. 
�s-lllllwnr11'1,Sl0Dlll 

SPORTS DIGEST 

=l=��r 

�ILUON -AparolAI-Ametfcal 
17atilltdloeldaltietos,IJftAI-Amoricao 
- - andlheCo)ottes' 
al-lr.ledigslea:le<ltighli;hllte""'""' 
membersoltheHervyHeldo<Coyote 
Spo,ts Hall ol F.,,,. 

Tlte9"JUl)-.USO'a &st 

Summer Racing 

Season Heats Up 

For Coyote 

Triathletes 
\/ERMILUOII -Saitll 0akola riattJ

letes fra,zlsla Neel. anti Chelsea-
ber ara ,el ID�� the� 
CUp and tlleAmericas C\Jp, JOl!)OCIMI/, 
Jt.<le 7-& 

==,�:=.. 
tlllenst,e-Tom Ccmptat 'l1, 
five-lmeAJl..lireti:andistanceMll!f 
R;rnsey{Kavan) ftalimn'olls '10, "'°"
llmeNCCOe!ensiYe�ol"'Y"' 
Amber�)Rollitson 'IO,and
cross CtJOJllJy"""' Rob Kiltt.lten w!to 
ollbe-postlMn(i<Jsly.lnaddlion, 
mgtinepubicadcnsoatWlCIUIIC8IGl>g 
t,lemganwllbe-asaspecial 
.,,._am,!)f!Clal"""!J'JliCltdbe 
?"" 1D lte200e-'111'aclc311dlleld 
--l>f lutky Hube,, 

Th!scloss\\ilbeloonallyi'<iald•
&nOl>Cafrl)ID"""""")'l-.ldSopc.27 

Baseball 
FROM PAGE 8 

DV batters in 5 2/3 innings 
pitched. With the Trojans down 
4-3 In the top of the seventh, 
Sommer hit a 2-RBJ single to 
give Parkston-Ethan-Tripp the 
lead. 

"Carter Sommer was the 
star of that game," Harris said. 
•He started the game on the 
mound and threw excellent for 
us. He has all year. He's been 
our go-to guy." 

Harris also credited Luke 
Sonnann. who struck out three 
Panthers batters to earn !he 
save, 

Bormann leads Parkston 
with a .474 batUng average with 
21 runs and 15 RBI, while Som
mer has a .304 averag,, with 
16 runs and 12 RBI. Sommer is 
3-2 with a 2.93 ERA. while Taite 
Klumb is 4-1 with a 1.99 ERA. 

"Taite Klumb hits In the 
middle of the order; Harris 
said. 'He probably throws the 
second most behind Carter. 
He's a guy we always trust to 
get the ball lo. Will Jodozl and 
Taite Klumb's hitting has been 
l100d all year for us. (With) 
Brayden Jerv1k at shortstop. 
lhal's the mlddle of the order. 
Those guys always pack a 
punch there." 

The Trojans are excited for 
a chance to go against Bon 
Homme-Avon, who deleated 
them SJ May I .  

"Their pitchers throw a lot 
of strikes, Harris said. 'They 
don't seem to make many 
mistakes. We're going to have 
to bring our best game." 

In what Harris believes to be 
a wlde-0pen tournament where 
any team can make a nm, he 
wants his team to take it game, 
by1arne. 

Once we get through that 
first one, we'll regroup and 
assess where we need to be," 
he said. ·1n an Ideal situation, 
1he pllchlng goes great and 
you don't have to bring anyone 
else In. That never seems to be 
quite the case, so we always 
have to be ready for some klnd 
of wrinkle fn there.• 

The Trolans made an ap, 
noar::u,rp. ::it thl" �btP trmrn� 

�. a naliYB ri Dtmelbf, Gor-

c:� = ��1� The 
C011™1�setup11 aoo a'Otlld � 
lal<olnRzesmw'Mdta750-meler"""1,a 
-bti:etidelltdaS,ooo.me-
.. llJII. Necl.ll!ished5911toltheUSA 
T- Cclttgiaeetlati:lnalCIJMl)ia>
s/iittllastllllwilllatimeol tll9:43.5. 
She Olltet'5 l!or-,monwlJlt the 
O>,oleslnlltelall. 

Y/elllie,, haiwlg from Colorado 
Sp,r,g,, Colorado, wl race 1111teAmet1-
cas Ttlat!lon Cup 11 1,tapa,  r.lexix>, on 
June8, Joiunghori,lltelieltlbCO')do 
altmtaMadd�La,ln,a--

May 20. He also pitched all 
seven innings in the victory, 
striking out five Hot Springs 
batters whUe allowing Jhree 
runs (two earned) on seven 
hits." 

"Tanner struggled a bit 
early In the game, bu! he came 
around good,. sald PGDCWL 
head coach Jeff Kuiper. ·He 
kept us In it and (helped us) 
pull out the victory." 

It was a perlonnance that 
helped the Honkers earn the 
No. 6 seed In the state Journa
menL as they take on No. 3 
seed Howard at 5 p.m. Friday. 

·we're happy 10 be back (in 
the tournament) and hope to 
do a little damage while we're 
there,' Kuiper said. 

In the first round of the 
Region 4B tournamen� the 
Honkers also got an outstand
ing perfonnance from fellow 
seniOr Caden Oberbroekling, 
who struck out 14 while walk
Ing no batters In PGDCWl:s 
6-0 victory over No. 4 seed St. 
Thomas More. 

'He found It agalnst St. 
Thomas More: Kulper said. 

"We avenged (a 15-2 Joss to 
St. Thomas More May 9). Caden 
pitched a heck of a game." 

Kuiper liked how the seniors 
led the learn In those victories 
but lauded the perfonnance of 
the young Honkers squad. 

·11 was good for the younger 
kids because some of them had 
key hits In key moments; he 
said. 'That's what you want so 
they can build confidence.• 

Six Honkers boas! baiting 
averages above .400. Jye Balley 
leads the Honkers with a .475 
batting average. Dyk has a .442 
average with 17 runs. 15 RBI 
and six doubles. 

"(Our batllni average) has 
picked up here, Kuiper said. 
"Early In the year, we struggled 
wllh that a bit. Those guys 
have picked It up pretty good. 
ll's always beuer 10 at leasl pul 
the ball In play than strildng 
out. We're stressing geltlng the 
ball In play." 

Oberbroekling (2-1) has 
a 3.46 ERA in 30 1/3 innings 
pitched. registering 67 strlk.,. 
outs. 

"He's our ace; Kuiper said. 
Kuiper added that the depth 

�e. H:>!11<� "'!�e at �lt_cher . 

PRESS& DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. MAY 31, 2024 
SCOREBOARD 

11teamels"'1upalongthePaci!ic 
Coast..itt "',_ fflll il1D the 
OC81Jft,a�bi:etidealongthe 
0>aSt a'1d a 5,000-NII fllatd. 

--lite Cojoieslop lnlshe< 
alllteUSAT-ec,,aialeNalianol 
� lasllalil� place 
Mraiint:oil:03.8.ShewlenllrlW 
� --.;a, the Coyotes Oiis fal 

l.Ml .... , l!st leamAMnorcao .. 
asenioril2021.Shepiaoedfill!tattoe 
2021 USA TtlatNoo C<tlleg;:;e National 
Cltampi,nsllipsln 1;)5:47.7 Sheat,o 
quallliodlhallall>rlo-lT"'1!1 
USA at the.llrta Panl.mertanGamos.
She-lilll> lnimlualy and earned tile 
bronl'.8 oillt T""" USAol the20'21 Junior 
PMAmeriort Games. 

FB: Coyotes To Face 

Bade:ers On FSl 
�.Wis.-SC.tlt l>.tkD!a's 

Week 2 game ol WISCOOSit has bee11 
J)lcledupt,y1t1eFia-amw111 
be bfoatlcastnationally tlll FSI. Kiclt-df 
aga1nst11te Badge,s• se1unop.lll 
oo Saltlnlay, Sopc.7,atc.mpRantlall 
Sladium. 

BASEBAU 
S.O.QA.S.,BSWf 

_,J1.-.1.t.._.,l'W(.U 
�-l1 

b�",_.,._,, .... 
DIIAl!ldtwlt.G.OIIN1D"I
jbd!f'APGOC'M,Slt.l' 
�-l,MICS.1p111 

SMilllNiJt. ... 1 
�---�--.rcoa 
� ..,.,  ... IIICAIY1'CS ..,., 

t>Jp• 
--· 

�.--..,JOo• 

CALENDAR 

Lakers Sweep Mitchell Black 

In 14-U Baseball Action 
The Yankton Lalters 14-U 

baseball team swept Mitchell 
14-U Black with 1 1-1 andU 
victories Thursday at Bob 
Tereshlnskl Stadium at River
side Reid. 

Yankton scored eight runs In 
the second Inning on their way 
to an 1 1-1 five-Inning victory in 
the first game. 

Jackson Kuder• and WIii 
Sager registered three RBI 
apiece lor Yankton. 

Maxwell Welsenbuiger 
struck 0111 seven Mitchell bat
ters in four innings pitched. 

In game two, Yankton got 
0111 to a quick 6-0 lead alter 
two Innings In the four-inning 
contesl. Kudera added three 
more RBI, while Chase Cooley 
and Evan Gumey registered 
two RBI apiece. 

Cooley recorded IO strike
outs while allowing only one hit 
In lour Innings pitched. 

Lesterville Fights Past 

Wynot In SCL Action 
WYNOT, Neb. -Andy Dollerschell recorded three RBI as the 

Lesterville Broncs defeated the Wynot Expos 7-1 In Sooth Central 
Leailue baseball acllon Thursday. 

f'.lhan Wishon added two RBI and two hits for LestervUJe. 
Michael Dro12mann. Derek Quarne and Trent Herrboldt added two 
hits apiece. 

Hunter Martin pllched seven Innings for Lesterville. allowing 
one run (none earned) on three hits with one strikeout. 

Wynot's Daln Whitmire gave up four runs on elght hits In 6 
1/3 Innings pitched, striklng out three batters. Whitmire had a 
shutoul through six Innings before Lesterville scored five runs In 
the sevenJh, 

Tabor 11, Menno 2 

MENNO-The Tabor Bluebirds used a six;un sixth Inning to 
defeat the Menno Mad Frogs 1 1-2 in South Central League base
ball action Thursday. 

Riley Rothschadl went 4-for-5 In the victory, !allying two RBI 
and two runs. Chase Kortan added three hits. 

Kortan earned the win, striking 011t four Menno batters In six 
innings pitched. He allowed no runs on two hits. 

Dylan Lehr recorded two hits for Menno, while Macon 
Oplinger registered two RBI. Doug Hall took the loss, striking out 
two Tabor ballers In 6ve Innings pitched. 

Winner-Colome 14, Parkston Mudcats 3 

PARKSTON -The Winner-Colome Pheasants registered 12 
hits as they defeated the Parkston Mudcats 14-3 in South Dakota 
amateur baseball action Thursday. 

Winner-Colome scored six runs In the third and 6ve runs In the 
fourth to build a 13-3 lead In lhe sevell-lnnlng victory. 

Jeff Harris recorded a hit for Parkston. Dylan Mogck took 1he 
loss. slriking oul two ballers In five Innings pilthed. 

li Farner recorded I f strikeouts In seven Innings pitched lor 
Winner-Colome. He gave up only one hit. 

Reed Harter recorded lour RBI and three hits for Winner• 
ro . 1 .  _ _  • •  1,,11 . ..._.,, r-..�.t •• , .J � 4 J •!o.-. , orn __ ,1 ..., _. 1.., •• 1 . -u_ 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Fire and Ice - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: DAG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

�LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

� Section 1109 � Section 1805 � Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District per 
Article 11 Section 1109. Applicant wishes to erect a large gathering tent to host bands and 
have a beer garden. Said property is legally described as Lot 25, Lewis and Clark Business 
Center, Section 16, T93N, R56 west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 
address is 3804 West 8th St., Yankton. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
6/l 1/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 
7/2/2024 

Time: 
7: 15 
P.M.
Time:
6:40 P.M.







5/21/24. 3:41 PM 

Point 

Lat: 42.877097 Lon: -97 .457368 

CUP MANAGER 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: May 20, 2024, 9:19:42 PM 

Mc1xar I Esr Cor'l"lmunrry Maps Contributors, Nebraska Game & Parks Corrm1ss1on South Dakota Game Fish and Par<s, Esn, Tom... Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .45736798153136

Latitude 

42.877097005432965 

Permit Number 

CUP246 

Parcel Number 

09.016.100.183 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821 b279c11e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-98.4956,42. 7199,-96.4192,43.0339&objectlds= 12 1/5 



5/21/24, 3:41 PM 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1561 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Jun 11, 2024, 7:15:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:15 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jul 2, 2024, 6:40:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:40 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 11 1 Section 109 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Fire and Ice Grocery Store 

CUP MANAGER 

htlps://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-98.4956,42.7199,-96.4192,43.0339&objectlds=12 2/5 



5/21/24, 3:41 PM 

Applicant Phone 

605-689-5555

Applicant Address 

3804 W 8th St Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

fireandiceyankton@gmail.com 

Owner Name 

James De Boer 

Owner Phone 

605-660-2510

Owner Address 

3804 W 8th St Yankton, SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

jimwd5@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

3804 W 8th St Yankton, SD 57078 

Reason for Request 

Erect a large gathering tent, host bands and have a beer garden 

Height of Building 

12' 

Total Square Feet of Building 

300 

Legal Descriplt0n 

Gathering tent. 

CUP MANAGER 

https://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 Oc 114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-98 .4956,42. 7199 ,-96.4192,43.0339&objectlds= 12 3/5 



5/21/24, 3:41 PM 

Date of Application Submission 

May 20, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

16-93-56

CUP MANAGER 

https:/fsurvey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5 e8/data?extent=-98.4956,42. 7199,-96.4192,43.03 39&objectlds= 12 4/5 







April 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
James De Boer 
3804 West 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:15 P.M. on the 11th day of 
June, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said heaiing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District per Article 
11 Section 1109. Applicant wishes to erect a large gathering tent to host bands and have a beer 
garden. Said property is legally described as Lot 25, lewis and Clark Business Center, Section 
16, T93N, R56 west of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota.£911 address is 3804 West 81

" 

St., Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
J arnes De Boer 
Petitioner 



SA BOAT & RV STORAGE LLC (D) 
180 OAK HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BO CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) 
1305 WEST 27 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAHLIN DRYWALL INC (D) 
3703 WEST 7 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

FEJFAR, JEFF (D) 
407 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D) 
4111 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEFEBVERE, ROBERT G (D) 
601 MAPLE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOECKER PROPERTIES LLC (C) 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D ASPS LLC (D) 
1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 3609 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) 
4402 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S {D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO ( DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
PO BOX 805 902 BEEMER AVE 
LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) 
43145 SD HWY 52 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

JEREN PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
47001 MONA ST STE 5 
TEA SD 57064 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEMONADE STAND LLC (THE) (D) 
2800 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D) 
403 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LUKEN CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) 
605 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KALTSULAS, THOMAS C (D) 
188 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEADER, LARRY F (D) 
43459 KAISER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D) 
48129 266 ST 
BRANDON SD 57005 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MABEE, TAMARA F (D) 
3803 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

MCALLISTER TD LLC (D) 
208 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



MCHENRY, CRYSTAL (D) 
600 DEER BLVD 

YANKTON SD 57078 

NEU, JOHN (C) 
3706 KRISTI LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
88307 562 AVE 

HARTINGTON NE 68739 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D) 
3702 LEADER LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D) 
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212 

SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

WRIGHT. RICHARD A (D) 
31111 434AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (D) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

MINES, SCOTT (D) 
275 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLENBERG, JASON (D) 
703 DEER BLVD 

YANKTON SD 57078 

PHIL SPADY CHRY SLER-JEEP-DODGE ( RE PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
316 CAPITOL ST 802 EASTRIDGE ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 NORFOLK NE 68701 

SAT ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
3703 WEST 8 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 

PIERRE SO 57501 

TJ LAND INC (D) 
% MCALLISTER TD, LLC 
4002 WEST 8 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

WALSH CONSTRUCTION (C) 
1107 EAST 19 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHAEFFER, HAROLD D (D) 
701 DEER BLVD 

YANKTON SD 57078 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D) 
% MC STORAGE 
3702 LEADER LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

T JEERDSMA, JEREMY (D) 
406 S DEER BLVD 

YANKTON SD 57078 

WIESELER, DALE (D) 
4005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D YANKTON'S EXEC STORAGE LLC (D) 
1900 EAST 2 ST 1900 EAST 2 ST 

HARTFORD SD 57033 HARTFORD SD 57033 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and PubUc 
Notices 

fciony swte:OOC.. 

AD)' pc.BOO who ls COflV1'tcd of • 
felony OLI or- before JUQe 30, 2012, 
and who �1ve:s 1 .sie11tcoc:e ot im• 
prisonrnen1 to tht- adult �nitenlia,y 
$)'stem. 111cluding I �spcDdcd CltO
CUtiOfl of scottaee, IO$-C$ the rigb1 to 
vote. Any s,,eb persoo so smte!JC«I 
may rcgu.lu to vote following com
pkli<M of me:: pusoo's sente.nee.. fur
ther intonnuioo is av11.ilablc al 
WWW .Jdsos, i,0\1, 

EI.ECI'ION CRIMES 

,An)'ooc who mnkes II false statc
mcot when vodttg, uies 10 1-ote 
knowiDg hr. ot $he. ll noc a qwtl16cd 
vo1er, or lrics 10 vote more tba.o 
onee has rommlnod ao tl«uon 
crime 

Published (W)CC .(jf the lOOll 111pproM• 
maw: cOSt of $32.33 and can be 
\rtiewed free or charge ., www. Jd. 
publk:noUCc$.Com 

Published MIiiy 24 & JI, .2024, 

N(JfJCE OF HEARING UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE Of ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN th.>< 
WI apphcatioo bas boe11 rccei,•NI by 
tbi:i �rd of City Commissi00e:rs ol 
the City of Yankton., Sootb Dakota, 
for a Special Oo•.slllc Mall .Beven1,e 
Rctrulen Llcca,,c lllld • SptciaJ On
sale Win,e. Reta.ileu License for I 
day. July 27. 2024, Crom The Cen· 
m. 900 Whiting Ori\'C-

NOTICll IS f\JRTHER GIVEN 
thls1 a public bc:ui(l.g on the appUca
tlon "AiU be held on Monday. JW>C 
10, 2024 a.t 7;00 p.m. m the CiC)' of 
YIUli.f.00 Commullicy Mec1,oa; Room 
at lhc Career Manuriu::tnrin,g Techni• 
cal Education Academy, 1200 We!il 
21$1 Str«l, Yankton. Sour.b Oakc:u. 
where ll.OY person or l)et'S()(IJ imer
cs'bed 111 lhc �.,.al Of" rcj«11oa of 
tbc above applicarion rnay appear 
und be hwd 

Dated 11 Y anttoa. South 0.kotll 
This 28th day of May. 2024. 

Lisa Yan;lky 
FINAl<CE OFFICER 

Published oou at the toW appro�1• 
mate coo o( $ l .).76 Md can be 
viewed free of dt� ii www sd
puhlicnoticcs com 

Published May 31. 2024. 

NOTICE OF PfUMAAY 
ELECTION 

A Pninuy Election WJU be beJd oa 
Toesday. June -lib, l024 ,n all the 
votiog. ctnt� in Yul::ton County. 

The election polls wiU be open 
from .SC\-eft o'clock (7:00) AM 1(1 
sevco o'clock (7:00) PM CC!ltnl time: 
on me day of the cleeuon. 

The pollins «ntcn o( UlJ;c count) 
are as follow!: 
YA.i'IKTON CITY KALL .. u6 
WALNUT STREET. YANKTON 

Yankt(IB Fue, Suaooo "2 201 W 
23rd St_, YANKTON 

GA YVtLLE COMMUNITY CE.N
rnR • 404 WASHlNGTON 
STREI». GA YVlllE 

MA YFIELO STO&E - 44398 SD 
HWY 46. !RENE 
LESTERVILLE Fill£ llAU. • 212 
MAIN ST .. LESTERVILLE 
LEWIS & CLARK RECREATION 
AREA -43349 SD HWY 52. 
YANKTON 

Any VO(cc "''ho noeds assuunce, 
pursua.ns 10 the Amcrioa, wirb Di"
abUiues A.ct. may COGtacl lhe COWll)' 
auditor at @•26()..1.,400 c,u O bcfo,rc 
the election ror inf'onnatioa on 
p0llli!g pl"° l=lbih1y for people 
with disabilitles. 

Patty Hojem 
Yanlctoo CCX1.Dty Audiwr 

Publithed twice 111 1.be 101 appro:u, 
mate c(»l of $27.03 a()d can be 
vk:�·ed fre,e of dwge 11 """""-�· 
publicnolicc$..coo:i 

PubUsbed )'lay 24 & Jl. 202-1. 

NOTICE OI' PU8UC HEARING 

Notice. is beteby givc.o tba.1 ii public 
bearing wiU be held bcfcu the 
YMlaoo Cou.my Commusioo.. 
YllJJktoo Coumy. So,.nb OaJr:Ola. •• 
6:30 P.M. on the 6m day of Juoe. 
2024 a:Dd at 6:30 P .M. oa lhe 18th 
day of June 2024 111 the Yank\on 
County GQ\•�mmem Ceo1er, COJll
mi.uioi,en Che.mbcn. 321 Wea.1 
Tturd St.. '(!Wi1oo, Sou.th Dakoca. 
CMC Ad-ve01ures. LLC is l't'I.IUC\t• 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

lll"W Qu�er {Elf2NWI/.S) E.,.clud· 
ing Lot A �Dd £.�eluding die Soutb 
Elgh<y Fc<1 (SIO') of <be Nonh Oae 
thouSil.Od ror1y-stx. fce1 (NI046')of 
the We,1 Ooe hurdred Ptfiy Feet 
(Wl:50'� S«,don 10. T9JN, Rl6 
W�t of the Sth P.M.. Y,in.kton 
Couniy. SOlldl Oak0t11 

N(JflC£ Of PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice l$ hereby gi.,.en lh.11 a pt.iblic 
hearing will be held before the 
Yantion Cou.ruy 8Nrd of Adjw.l• 
ment. Yao.kt.on CQunt\'. South Oako
UI, a, 6:.40 P.M on the 6th day of 
lune. 2024 M the Yanktoo Count)' 
Govemmenl Center. Comtruoioocrs 
Cbwnbcn, J:21 We.11 Third St., 
Y:W:ion. Sows OaJcota. R)"M L.�t is 
r«fucstfog II Condioonlll Use Peon.ii 
for 11n llcce$,ol')' b111lding m a Low 
Dca�ly RQidcntial District (LO) 
toot e,;ceed$ Lhc ma:c:imum � 
gate gquarc footage or 4000 .sqwvc 
feel. Appli<'aM wiibe� to bmld an 
lk.--CC$SlXY ltruttu.rc.' Ch.U 11 6000 
,qua.re feel wtlh 14 i;ul�waU1 pee Ar
ticle 6 Section 607, Amclc 18 Sec· 
tion IS.OS 111d Article 19 Scctioa 
I 905 Smd propeny " �gaily d<-
1tnbed as me w, b.iJ! oft.be North
west Qlwtt'f {Ell2NWll4) Exdud
ma L.o• A � Excluding lhc South 
Eighty Fut (S80') of lllo Nonh One 
choi»'loand forcy�ix f«1 (NI046)' of 
I.be w�sl Ooe humiccd Fifty Feet 
(Wl 50"). S<ctioo 10. T93N. R56 
Wes1 of the Stb P M., Yo.nboo 
County, South Dakota 

PubUilicd twice at the lOt.11.1 11pproxi
mntc � of ss:u� I.Od cau be 
viewed frtt of clu.r;ge a1 www.�
publicnotices.com 

Publlsb.-d May 24 & 3L, 2024. 

N(1f1C£ Of PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is bettb)' j:iYCO that 3 public 
bi:<lri.O:g wW tac .bcld before the 
Y llnklon County Plan.nins. CommU.
,1os. Yanktoo County, South Dftl:o-
1.8. Al 7·0S P.M on the l llh day of 
Jnne. 2024 Ill lbe Y11nktol'.I: Col!DI)' 
Oo"cmmcn1 Center, CommiJlsioOCB 
Ownbcn. 321 Wess Third St., 
Yaobon, Sour.h Dakota. Carr� 
Koble ii requesting a Cooe1:itiooa1 
t,;,;e Permil to bui.lJ an ttece»ory 
suu::1111� i.n .11 'Hlgh Ow.sity aesideo• 
li:tl Di51rict that cxoreds the. maxl-
mum aggregate � foota.ge of 
1600 square f«t. AppHcaot wisht.s 
lo buJJd 11n acoc.ss«y wueiure l.b:w 
1s 230.. SG1Jirc ftc1 pc-r An1dc 8 
Section 1807, Article 18 StttiOfl 
I SOS. and Attick 19 Sectioa 190.5 
SaicS PfopfflY i,: leplly describe� AS 
C\11.P !;s.t AddJlioa in the NWI/◄ of 
the SEl/4 of Sttlion 27. T9SN, 
RS6W of the 5th P.M, Yanltoo 
County, Sooth Dakot&. E91 I ad
cm:s,, 1s 121 Bco1v« Beach Rd, Uti-. 
e,. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 

N011ee 1s bercby g1n!n dw II p�lk:
bca:ring w,II be held be.fore the 
Yankton COW'lty PIMDiJli CotnllW• 
�ion. Ya.nk:ton County, Sooth Dako
tl, •H 7. LS P.M on the I Ith day of 
June, 20U III the Y&nl:.toB Courny 
Govc�Ol Ccmer, Conmussioncn 
ChambcN, 321 West Thud St.. 
Yaoloon. Sotal:I Dakota F� and lee 
Is mJUC$UDI .a Condiuoolll Use Per-
mit lB • Latesidc Com.rnuciAI DiJ• 
mei �r Anic-lc I I  s«uon 1109 
Applic:i.nt wi.shcl; IO c«ict • l111ge 
go.tbcriag lCQl lO host blods and 
ha"e a beer prden. Said JX'Ol)Crty 1$ 
leg.ally described as Loi 25, Lewis 
did C..1:t.rk Btl!lincss CUlkr. Soclion 
16, T93N. R.56 west of ihe 5lh P..M .. 
Yinkton County. South OakotL 
E:911 OOdre.u is 3804 W�t 8th SL. 
Ya.nla.oo. 

NOTICE Of P\:BLIC HEARING 

Notiec tS hereby giv�o tbat a public 
he:uin,a: wiU be bckl bel'urc the 
Yanl'too County Pllnrung Commis� 
s.on, Y1tt1k1on Coumy, Soulh O:i.ko
ta, at 7:20 PM on the l hb ®y of 
June. 2024 41. the Yankton County 
Go,·emmtot Cc::1ue1. Com.ini�(ionen 
Chambers. )21 West Thud SL. 
Y:mkton. South Du:ou.. Munkvokl 
Land and Catt.le is rcque:$0.ng a V3:ri
ance io u AarlcuJtute Di.strict (ACJ 
per /\rticlc .S Section SIS, ArtiC'te 18 
Section 1807, aid Artie.le l9 StC'tioa 
1907 Applkaot tS ™lut.SUng 11 
Vari8nC"e of 25 fett from the. front 
9Nonh) property line to btlild on 
AgncuJ1ure � ;(f\lCtuJt . .S!Ud 
property iJ Je.glllly described a, tbe 
N011h balJ or the 
Nord�� quarter (N l/ll\'El/4) ind 
the Nottll half of tbe Nord:lwe.s.1 
Quamr (Nin NWll4) Exclud10g 
I.be. F..as1 �'(I Huoorcd Eighty feec of 
the West Thm: hundred Eighty Fett 
cf the Nonh One Hllndr«I £.iabty 
ftt.l of the West Six.tr Ac.res (N2 
NE4 &: N2 NWA SXC El80 Wl80' 
��� �-lf:�.1: S<.o°!' ��h'_ /�• 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

Oen Hcrdet. Huvdeo. &. Barrett 

Isl SAAu PiVI!':11 
Beau B�tt 
329 Btoadwty A<1eoue. 
YaaiktOfl, SOUth Da.kot.a 51018 
PIIC>••" (60S) 665-0494 
f.,., (605) 260-2222 
bcau@dhbattome)':s.com 

Atiomoy for Maubcw Archer 

Published once al the total ltpprOXJ• 
matt! cost of Sil.ZS •nd can be 
viewed free of C'harg� 111 www.Ml
publ�oodce-..com 

Publbhcd M•1 31. Z0-24. 

2024 Henry Heider 

Coyote Sports Hall 

of Fame Class 

Announced 
veRl,IILLION -Apa,alAI-Ame!ican 

- and &ell a61ie1eS, a,At-American 
aller<sivehmanandlheCo!aes' 
afiir>e�leadel i;gt,lghlllen.-t 
...,_dlheHefvy._eo-,oe& 
Spo<ls Hald Fame 
��-USO'sfirst 

(1!uell) Flr,i:ii'13.:=.. 
-hman TcmC<mpl)n"11, 
five.limoAI-Ame<icai!diota'lcenmet 
Rffloy{llava,I Fitzsmooos "IO. too
llme NCC �Pla,ordlho \'oar 
Ambef{l'd,u,)Rooii,oo "10, andfoooor 
"""� ooach Rob I<iwl""'1 ""°
wilbehc<>oo!d pos;.,mousfy. In addi1lon. 
longml> puclc admess """"'""' Greg 

:..--:-=��!. be 
;,eflb lhe2008""""1°S-and!WII
leam ooacl>ed b\'l.l.<l<ylllli«. 

Thisciasswlibebrnalynduclodil
an_,. "'"""""I held Sept. 'll 

Baseball 
fROM PAGE 8 

DV batters in 5 2(J innings 
pitched. Wllh the Trojans down 
4-3 In the top of the seventh. 
Sommer hit a 2-RBI single 10 
give Parkston-Ethan-Tripp the 
lead. 

"Carter Sommer was the 
star of thal game.• Harris said. 
•He started the game on the 
mound and threw e.,cellent for 
us. He has all year. He"s been 
our go-to guy.' 

Harris also credited Luke 
Bormann. who struck out three 
Panthers batters to earn the 
save. 

Bormann leads Parkston 
with a .47◄ batting average with 
21 runs and 15 RBI, while Som
mer has a .304 average with 
16 runs and 12 RBI. Sommer Is 
3-2 with a 2.93 ERA. while Taite 
Klumb Is 4-1 with a 1.99 ERA. 

'Taite Klumb hits in the 
middle of the order." Harris 
said. "He probably throws the 
second most behind Carter. 
He's a guy we always trust to 
get the ball to. WIii Jodozi and 
Talle Ktumb's hitting has been 
good all year for us. (With) 
Brayden Jervlk at shortstop. 
lhaI's the mlddle of the order. 
Those guys always pack a 
punch there: 

The Trojans are excited for 
a chance to go against Bon 
Homme-Avon, who deleated 
them 8,3 May I .  

·Their pitchers throw a lot 
of S!Jlkes, Harris said. "They 
don't seem to make many 
mlSlakes. We're going to have 
to bring our best game.• 

In whaI Harris betleves to be 
a wide-open 1oumamen1 where 
any team can make a run. he 
wants his leam to take It game
by.garne. 

·once we get through that 
first one. we·u regroup and 
assess where we neoo to be,· 
he said. "In an ideal situation, 
the pitching goes great and 
you don't have Io bring anyone 
else In. That never seems lo be 
quite the case. so we always 
have to be ready for some kind 
of wrinkle In there." 

The Trojans made an ap-
nP,,.,.:t..,.,.,P ::it thiP c:J::1t.o tn11m� 

somALL 
&O.,SWE.lllllRIJ.__ 
MtrJOJLa••� 

't)lc;�!C9'0_,_..°'.b,jlfll'NI .,,.,_,.lla'lfflOll,_,lO�Nlldd� 
""'"' 

fnllt.liurd,. ... )llll�l'Wil 
Sfl.Wtl.a.�O 
SF.tdntlnS,h'm'I....,. 
�25.aac.-a 
s,,,.,..s.RC.S1Mw,1 

�-.l111CICOlbht ... 
Ho t�jlM�.,.,Mt..S�'Mn 

11�1011,11; 
HD.1 0'0cnlwl(l1.f!'4 Ht! ,1tt S...(1J. 

tl,!U,pm. 
,...,...,)1.�Altd 

/rtQ I SJ 1.nm1(21)4-w lb A$f ...._, 
j1'�J;un. 

i'iO..lffanolif;tl� 'll fft., )Sf. �  
C�'lllroer.5-JOplft. 
fkllilblr!(..Q'lftM�!llMr,1! 

��:�bN',l�&A 
AF'T)tCcM:ilillbn---. 1?::Jl!pa 
�s..111 ...... lp.-. 
��-.UOD.lll 

SPORTS DIGEST 

ahead o( 1ho home Coyote klol>al game 
againstSoumemilln>lsonSepl 28. 

Summer Racing 

Season Heats Up 

For Coyote 

Triathletes 
vm.41LUON -Soult> Oalo!alrtaO>

-Franml<a Ned< and CIN,lsea'Nril> 

�p':l:.O"..:r!�"."= 
.linel-8. 

Nod<. a naiMtd OOsseldo<f. Ger· 
'!'3"¥,wlra»innEl,opeTnafllon 
Cup m �Poland.on Jllne 7. The 
coursois 58tup ii ard """°"lwwowria 
lake• Rzesmw .i111 a 7SO-rwln, a 
20U>moll,,,..rideandaS,OOO<ne
llrM.Necitlinl!hed59111 at lhe USA 
T-C(jegialetl-.1� 
,hips last falwittlalimed1:0!l'.43.S. 
Soeenlolsher-season..ihlhe
C<,yoiesr,t,ola(I, 

Webt>er. llaili,i ln,m Colorafo 
Spmgs, Colorado. "11 raoeil lle
cas Trlalhlon Cup n l,r.,pa, Mem>. on 
�8.mi'\l herr,lheieklis Co)W 
--ur.il.•--· 

May 20. He also pllthed all 
seven Innings In the victory, 
striking oul five Hot Springs 
batters while allowing three 
runs (two earned) on seven 
hits.' 

"Tanner struggled a bit 
early In the game, but he came 
around good: said PGDCWL 
head coach Jeff Kuiper. ·He 
kept us In It and (helped us) 
pull out the victory: 

It was a performance that 
helped the Honkers earn Ihe 
No. 6 seed In the state tourna
ment, as they lake on No. 3 
seoo Howard at 5 p.m. Friday. 

·we·re happy to be back (In 
the toumamenl) aud hope to 
do a little damage while we"rt 
there." Kuiper said. 

In the first round of the 
Region 4B tournament, the 
Honkers also got an outstand
ing periormance from fellow 
senior Caden Oberbroekling, 
who struck out 14 whlle walk
ing no batlers In PGDCWI:s 
6-0 victory over No. ◄ seoo St. 
Thomas More. 

"He found It against SL 
Thomas Mort." Kuiper said. 

·we avenged (a 15-2 loss to 
SL Thomas More May 9). Caden 
pitched a heck of a game.· 

Kuiper liked how the seniors 
led the team In those victories 
but lauded the performance of 
the young Honkers squad. 

"It was good for the younger 
kids because some of them had 
key hits In key moments." he 
said. "Thafs what you wanl so 
they can build confidence: 

Six Honkers boast batling 
averages above .400. Jye Balley 
leads the Honkers wilh a .475 
batting average. Dyk has a .442 
average with 17 runs. 15 RBI 
and six doubles. 

"(Our battin� average) has 
picked up hert, Kuiper said. 
"F.arly In the year. we struggled 
with thal a bit Those guys 
have picked II up pretty good. 
Ifs always better to at least put 
the ball In play than strlldng 
out We'rt stressing getUng the 
ball In play." 

Oberbroelding (2-1) has 
a 3.46 £RA in 30 1/3 innings 
pitched, registering 67 strike
outs. 

•He's our ace," Kuiper said. 
Kuiper added that the depth 

th_e_ H2!'1<e!s ��� at p(t�her. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. MAY 31, 2024 
SCOREBOARD 

The OCIJI"' � 581 Ill) along Ille 1'acffic 
C....wittllhe750<nalors.lm"11>"' 
ooean, a 20-l<ilomet.r bite roe along Ibo 
oca,l and a 5,000-Nllfland. 

Webllerwaslhe Coyoies"k:i,1ni91>e! 
atlMUSATrialnlonCoileglataNaoonal 
� lasl fal., 2B1I> place 
owiralinl:06:03.3. Shewlenlorher 
;.oo,soasooiwih1'1e CO)Olesmfall. 

lffl1wasallrSI-AMmerica1as 
•-il2021.Sl>eplacedfilll atllle 
2021USAT-Colealalellalional 
� in Ul5:41.7 Sheelso qu.aiedlt<alfallorlo-Toai, 
USAatlMJunio<P,.,AmooiaJiGarnes. 
She""' Ml> i>dMdualy Md eaned lhe 
liroozo.C.TeamUSAattl'e202I
p,.,-c.-

FB: Coyotes To Face 

Bade:ers On FS1 
�. W'o.-so.111 Dal<ola"s 

Weel< 2gameatWisc:oosi1has
lliCl:lid up br lhe Fox-ard .itt 
be !ltoadcast "3lionaly on FS I. Kicl..o(f 
,gailsll>e Bo;ige,sis 58tlor2:30pm. 
�, Sept.7.atCa,,p Randal 

BASEBALL 
SJI..CJ.lS$BSBif ..,:n.,._ta1""-1Wi1.SI 
�-31 

llctlHontllf"'-�11.la 
OIMR!iJbw AC.� 11.4 
..,._...._�!PIil 
�wltw"=C$..lp111 

,....,.., .... 
�--...._llll!CC�l'IOl.'ill 
� -- .... IOlrYf'CS .... 

..,, ....
--· SlillilNll...,..,S!JO,. 

CALENDAR 

Lakers Sweep Mitchell Black 

In 14-U Baseball Action 
The Yankton Lakers I W 

baseball team swept Mitchell 
IW Black with 1 1-1 and l>S 
victories Thursday at Bob 
Tereshinski Stadium at RJver
side f1eld. 

Yankton scored eight runs in 
the second inning on their way 
toan 1 1-1 five-lnnlngvlctoryln 
the first game. 

Jackson Kudera and Will 
Sager registered three RBI 
apiece for Yankton. 

Maxwell Weisenburger 
struck out seven Mitchell bat• 
lers In four innings pitched. 

In game two. Yankton got 
out to a quick 6-0 lead alter 
two Innings in the four-Inning 
contest. Kudera added three 
more RBI, while Chase Cooley 
and Evan Gurney registered 
two RBI apiece. 

Cooley recorded 10 strike
outs while allowing only one hit 
In four Innings pitched. 

Lesterville Fights Past 

Wynot In SCL Action 
WYNOT. Neb. -Andy Dollerschell recorded three RBI as the 

Lesterville Broncs deleated the Wynot Expos 7-1 in Soulh Central 
League baseball acUon Thursday. 

£than Wishon added two RBI and two hits for Lesterville. 
Michael Drotzmann, Derek Quame and Trent Herrboldt added two 
hits apiece. 

Hunter Martin pitched seven Innings for Lesterville, allowing 
one run (none earned) on three hits with one strikeout. 

Wynot"s Dain Whitmire gave up four runs on elghl hits In 6 
1/3 Innings pitched. strtldng out three batters. Whitmire had a 
shutoul through six Innings before Lestervllle scored five runs in 
the seventh. 

Tabor 11, Menno 2 

MENNO -The Tabor Bluebirds used a six-run sixth Inning to 
deleat the Menno Mad Frogs 1 1-2 In South Central League base
ball actlon Thursday. 

RIiey Rothschadl went 4-for-S In the victory, tallying two RBI 
and two runs. Chase Kortan added three hits. 

Korlan earned the win, striking oul four Menno batters In six 
innings pitched. He allowed no runs on two hits. 

Dylan Lehr recorded two hits for Menno. while Macon 
Oplinger registered two RBI. Doug Hall took the loss. striking ouI 
two Tabor batters In five innings pitched. 

Winner-Colome 14, Parkston Mudcats 3 

PARKSTON -The Winner.Colome Pheasants registered 12 
hits as they defeated the Parkston Mudcats 14-3 In South Dakota 
amateur base.ball action Thursday. 

Winner.Colome scored six runs in the third and five runs In the 
fourth to build a i3-3 lead In the seven-Inning victory. 

Jeff Harris recorded a hit lor Parkston. Dylan Mogck took the 
loss. striking out two batters in five innings pitched. 

JJ Farner recorded 1 1  strikeouts In seven innings pitched for 
Winner.Colome. He gave up only one hit. 

Reoo Harter recorded four RBI and three hits for Winner· ,..._, ___ - -""· .......... n.••--- _.,.,_ ., ,1._,_ "'"'' __ ., ._ • ._,,_ •·--"'-



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 5/9/2024 

Applicant APPLICANT - Munkvold Land and Cattle 

District type: iZI AG O Rl -Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 IZ! Section 515 D Section 705 D Section 715 D Section 805

IZI Section 1807 IZI Section 1907 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than _ _ _  feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- '----- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Variance 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Applicant is requesting a Variance in an Agriculture District (AG) per Article 5 Section 515, 
Article 18 Section 1807, and Article 19 Section 1907. Applicant is requesting a Variance of 25 
feet from the front 9North) property line to build an Agriculture accessory structure. Said 
property is legally described as the No1th half of the Northeast quarter (N L/2NE 1 /4) and the 
Nmth half of the Northwest Quarter (Nl /2 NWl /4) Excluding the East Two Hundred Eighty feet 
of the West Three hundred Eighty Feet of the North One Hundred Eighty feet of the West Sixty 
Acres (N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC E280' W380' N180' W60A), Section Eight (8), T96N, R56 
West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 43503 292 St, Menno. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1807 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1907 

Planning Commission date: 
6/11/2024 

Board of Adjustment 
date:7 /2/2024 

Time: 
7:20 
P.M.
Time:
6:45
P.M.









5/21/24, 4:16 PM VARIANCE MANAGER 

VARIANCE MANAGER 

Point 

Lat: 43.153892 Lon: -97.497342 

Earthstar Geographies I Esri, Tom Torn, FAO, NOAA, USGS 

Longitude 

-97.4973416181622

Latitude 

43.15389200310781 

Permit Number 

VAR241 

Parcel Number 

12.008.100.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Powered by Esri 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac4/data?extent=90 .9402, -52.4118, 7 4.0652,82.6911 &objectlds=4 1/4 



5/21/24, 4:16 PM 

Receipt Number 

00618108 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Jun 11, 2024, 7:20:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

07:20:00 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jul 2, 2024, 6:45:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

06:45:00 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

18-1807, 19-1907

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Munkvold Land & Cattle Inc 

Applicant Phone 

605-660-2545

VARIANCE MANAGER 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac41data?extent=90 .9402, -52.4118, 7 4.0652,82.6911 &objectlds=4 2/4 



5/21/24. 4:16 PM 

Applicant Address 

43723 294th St Menno SD 57045 

Applicant Email Address 

mlcci@goldenwest.net 

Owner Name 

Munkvold Land & Cattle Inc 

Owner Phone 

605-660-2545

Owner Address 

43723 294th St Menno SD 57045 

Owner Email Address 

mlcci@goldenwest.net 

Property Address 

43503 292 ST 

Reason for Request 

VARIANCE MANAGER 

Need setback reduced to 25' on the front of the property. Previously there was an old barn where the new calving shed 

would be placed. 

List Specific Hardships 

Setback from the house property is too close to the location of the new calving shed. The current corral system was 

designed around the old barn. The calving shed would use the same corral system. There is also existing water 

fountain, electricity hook up 

Legal Description 

N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC E280' W380' N180' W60A 

Date of Application Submission 

May 8, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac4/data ?extent=90 .9402, -52.4118, 7 4.0652,82.6911 &objectlds=4 3/4 



5/21/24, 4:16 PM VARIANCE MANAGER 

Section Township Range 

8-96-56

Attachments: 

Calving Shed and Commodity shed MLCCl.png 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg OwnerSignature-.jpg 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac4/data ?extent=90 .9402, -52.4118, 7 4.0652,82.6911 &objectlds=4 4/4 





May 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
Munkvold Land and Cattle 
43503 292 St. 
Menno, SD 57045 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:20 P.M. on the I Ith day of 
June, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Variance in an Agriculture District (AG) per Article 5 Section 5 I 5,

Article 18 Section 1807, and Article 19 Section I 907. Applicant is requesting a Variance of 25 
feet from the front 9North) property line to build an Agriculture accessory structure. Said 
property is legally described as the North hal

f 

of the Northeast quarter (Nf/2NEJ/4) and the 
North hal

f 

of the Northwest Quarter (Nl/2 NWl/4) Excluding the East Two Hundred Eighty.feet 

of the West Three hundred Eighty Feet of the North One Hundred Eighty feet of the West Sixty 
Acres (N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC £280' W380' NJ 80' W60A), Section Eight (8), T96N, R56 West of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 l address is 43503 292 St, Menno. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Munkvold Land and Cattle 
Petitioner 



DIEDE, WAYNE R FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1800 PENINAH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KERLIN, LYNETTE L (D) 
46408 203 ST 
BRUCE SD 57220 

KIRSCHENMAN, DONALD EDGAR (D) 
43579 COUNTRY LN 
MENNO SD 57045 

GALL, BRADLEY L (D) 
%PATTY GALL 
609 N POPLAR AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

KIRSCHENMAN, DARWIN (D) 
43617 293 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, KELLIN (C) 
43548 COUNTRY LN 
MENNO SD 57045 

MUNKVOLD LAND & CATTLE CO INC (D) MUNKVOLD, COLLEEN (D) 
43503 292 ST 43933 294 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 IRENE SD 57037 

PEACE CHRISTIAN REFORMEDCHRCH RPM TRUST (D) 
% SARIN CEMETERY BOARD %RONALD R BOHLMANN TRUSTEE 
306 N HIGH ST 29053 434 AVE 
MENNO SD 57045 MENNO SD 57045 

GUTHMILLER, ROGER L (D) 
28752 435 AVE 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, DARWIN L (D) 
43617 293 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, LAVERN D TRUST (D) 
43615 292 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

MUNKVOLD, KORDELL DEAN (D) 
43503 292 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 



PubliJbNI May 24 & 31, 1024. 

NOTICE OF HEARJNG UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAQ!!S 

1ic1e 6 Sttuoo 607. Ankle is Sec-
1t0n 180S �Ml Anicle 19 Scc1ioa 
l90S. S:111d property •s legally dr:
seiibed a,: the E.ut Mlf of the Not1h
wcst Quarter (Ell2NWJ/.4) £11:clud
iii; Loi A a.od Excludi0$ the: South 
W&.hl)' ft.ct (SSO') or 1.hc North One 

NOTICE IS HER.EBY GI� that lboosand fotty-!i1Ji. ten (Nl046}' of 
an applieattoO Ns been rtceived by t.be West Ok. hundred FUly Feet 
the Botrd o.f Cily Commiuiontn OI (Wl.50'). �tiOfl 10. T93N, R.56 
the Chy of Yan)aoo, So\llh OU-out.. Wes-1 of d-.e SLh P.M., Yanboo 
for a Special O.WC Malt Bevcra,gc Counl) . Soolh Dal:001 
�eiailers Ucense and I Spc,e-W Oo• . 
We Wine Rdailcn License for J Published twice al 1hc IOI.al approu
day, July 27, 1024, from The Cen• �1c cw.c of $53.SS aod can be 
1er, 900 Wbitiag Drive.. ' ;;��:S.�

h&JJC at www.sd-

NOTICE IS FIJRTHER OIVEl'I 
Wt a public huriti& on !he lppliCI• 
lioa will be held on Monday. June 
10, 2024 at 7:00 p.m iJl the Cit)· ol 
Yank:1on C.Omn\lltul)' Mc.cli11g Room 
a.t 1M Carctt Manufacruring TechlU, 
� Education Ac.clcmy. 1200 West 
21st Street. Yankton, South Ouot.a. 
whert any pctSOJ'I or pets00t int«• 
estcd 1a the appro\ a.t or rtjeclioo of 
the above application ma)' appear 
and be heard. 

'Dated a.l Yankton. Sooth Dakota 
This 28lh day orMJ,·. 2024. 
Usa Yardley 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Published ooce at the total lilppn)ll:1· 
male cos:1 or SIJ.76 atJd ean be 
vlcwed fret or diarge at � "'',Mi
publicnotices.eom 

PubllshM May 31, 2024.. 

NOTICE OP PRIMARY 
El£CTION 

A Primary Elc<ltion will be held oo 
Tuesdty, June 4th. 2024 in all l.he
votiag centers in Yant.ton Coonty 

1bc: el-eetion polls will be open 
from Je\'Cll o'clod. (7:00) AM to 
le-\'Cn o'cloc.k (7:00) PM ccnlral 1.imc
on the day of th� eltwo11 

The polling caum of lhl,s COl.lrlt) 
are.as follows; 
YANKTON cm HALL 416
WALNUT STREET. YANKTON 

Yankton F'U"C Stwon #2 201 W 
'23rd St., YANK'tON 
QA YVIU.E COMMUNITY CEN
TER - 40< WASHINOTON 
STREET. QA YV ILL£ 
MA YFIElD STORI! - 44398 SD 
HWY 46, fRF,.,NE 
l.£STERV11.L6 FIRE HALL - 212
MAIN ST., Ll,STERVlLLE 
LEWIS & CLARK RECREATION 
AR£A -43349 SO HWY 52, 
YANKTON 

Any voter wh<, noeds assistance. 
pursuan1 to lh! A.mrrieans with Dis
abilities Act. ma)' conllCI the county
audilOT a1 605-2604400 Cl.IO b,efore 
lhe. el«.:lioo fat inrorrnauon on 
pollit1S, pfacc. acce»i'oilit)' ftw pt:Ople 
with diW>ilities. 
Patty Hojem 
Yankton Couniy Auditor 

Published twice • 1bc 1ot appro).j� 
mate C:0$1 of $2?.0S and can be-' 
Yk.wod free of chaJJc a.I www.sd
pubJicn0Ucc$,COm 
Publ�hfll May 24 & 31, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Noc.ice ls hereby gi.v�n tha1 1 pubhe 
beruin-8 wiU be held before. the 
Yankton Cou1ny Cammiss,on. 
Y3nkton County, Sou1h ().aJ::ots. al 
6:30 P.M on the 6di day of June.. 
202A and at 6:.30 P.M. on the l8lh 
day of June 2024 1t tht Yan.ti.on 
Counly Qo\'cnuneo1 C�r. Com• 
DlWioncn. Chamber&. )21 We'll 
Third St., Yaaklon, Soulh Dakou.. 
CMC Ach'cature.s.. U.C is rcq.Jest• 

.PubU<i;bed Ma)' 24 & 31, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice •� be�b} givtn lh•t a public 
betiMg wilJ be hdd before the 
Yankion Comuy Planoiog Comm.is
Jion, Yan.l(ton Coimty, Sou1h Oako,. 
ll, IU ?;OS P M  on I.be 1 1th cby of 
Jgoc, 2024 :11 thr- Yruu:ton County 
Govcmmcnt Center. ConunissioGCn 
ChMJJ.ber$. 321 West Third St... 
YanltGn. South 00011. Carrie 
Koble is requt.!ting • Conditional 
Use Pcnnll to buikl nn ac«UOI')' 
struct� in a Hlah DcDsil)' Rcs.i4e:n
w.l District lhaa acceds the mui
mum ag;rc3a1t square footage of 
l600 s.quarr- (CCL Applic:aru wishes 
10 build :11'1 KCC-S301")' wucwrc lh=-t 
is 2304 Square (¢et per Atoc)c 8 
Section 1807. Artu:;le 18 Section 
l80�. NW! Aruc� 19 Sectk>ri 190S, 
Snid property U iegllly desc:rjbcd as
CMP 1st Addilloo in tbe NWl/4 of
the SEH4 of Sr-ction 27, T9SN. 
R.56W of the- 5rh P.M., Yanlctotl 
Coun.l), Sou1h Oal:.Oll. E9JI ad, 
d1'i$S i5 221 eu�cr Beach Rd, lftj
CL 

NOTICE OF PI/BLJC IIEARING 
Noilee IJ bereb)' gj\'Cf' lhal ' pt.tbllc 
hcmicg will bt. held bctorc 1M 
YanktOfl County Planning Coin.mis
sion, Y:tnkton C'oonl)I. South Dab>
UI. at 7:1S P.M on I� I Ith dt)' of 
June. 2024 at lhc Yank1011 CouBty 
Government Ccme,, CornmiJsioners 
O,ambcrs, '321 WC$t Third SL, 
YalWon. South 0,t"ol4- Fue- ind lee 
ti �tin& a Cond11ional UM: Pu
nlll 111 a Lakeside Commctcial Dis• 
tricl pe:1 Artirle 1 1  Section 1109 
Appl.Kant wi� to c�t a large 
S,alhering le.Ill 10 MM �ods aod 
Mve II beer p.rdt.n. Said propcny ii 
ltgtll)' de.scribed ,s Loe 25, L,e,,,,·is 
11Dd Chuk Business Ccnlcf, Section 
16. T93N. R.56 � of the 5th P.M., 
"t'anklon County . South Dakota. 
E9JJ •ddrcss js 3804 Wc.5,t 8th St, 
Yrulklo,n. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
""°'ice lS beuby g,v� 1Jm a put,Ue 
heanng wiU be held before tile 
Yanicloo Counl)' Planrun� Commis
sion, Yankton Coun1y. South Dato 
ta. I[ 7:20 P .. M .. on Lbc 1 1  lh dAy of 
June. 2024 a1 the Yant.ton CouJ1t)' 
Go'Vcm.mtl'II Cc.nett, CommtMiooc.D 
O.ambcn. 321 Well Thi.rd St., 
Yanlaoo, Soulh Dakota_ Munhold 
Land and Cattle is �uc$l:ing a Vari• 
mce in an Agri<:uJturc: Dislrict (AO) 
per Artick: 5 Sc:ctioo 515. A.rtkle 18
Section 1807, and Arlacle 19 Section 
J907 Applicant is toquestrng B 
Vanant.c of 21 foet from the Cront 
9Nonh) propefl) liftC! 10 build ao
Agrioolturc IOCCS$OI) sauc:turt. Said 
property is Jc:gall)' described a-i: die 
Noti.h ball of the 
Nort�M �er {N112.Nl:114) aod 
thr North half or the North ..... cst 
Quarter ()'1112 NWl/4) El<clodill� 
lbc Ea�l Two HuQdred Eighty (cct ol 
lhe Wesc Tiutt hu114ttd Eight)' fie.ct 
or the North Oor Hundred Eighty 
reel o( 4hc W� SUty ActcS (N2 
NE4 & N2 NW< EXC E28<T W380 
NI 80 W60A• Se«,oo Elgh1 (8), 
T96N. R.56 We51 of •be S1.b P.M .. 
Yanklon Counl), South Dakota.. 
E9l t a.ddrcu t'i 43500 292 St. Mtn• 

ina [Q IUODC • partel di>•l iooc4 
Modente Ocosity Run.I Rcsidc11aal 
Disttlcl (R2) and Rural Tnm.dbon.al 
Oi.<i:lricl (R'l) lO a Modem(.C Dmsi1y no, 
Rural Rc.1!:idcn1ial DiMrict (R.2). Pubhshcd twice m. 1hc total apprp:ti

matc coll ol S5S.00 and can be 
\ljcwed (,tt o( cbo.rge ll w�.td
poblicootices,com 

Said property is lcsall>" described 1!$ 
Loe Ooc (I) of lw<b Ollc (I),
Ranch Esla1es. VI 1he West h.:l.lf 
(Win) of Seaioo Fou, (4), W3N. 
RS6W or tbe 5Ul P.M., Yanktoo 
Coun1y, Soulh Dakota. £911 ad
drt:$5 is 30938 4-36lh A,·e., Yankton. 

PubUshed May 31 & JuM: 7, 2024, 

Notice or Sak 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING On Juoe 10, ai 10:00 AJ,t " 2200 

Oous).:.is A�. 12A, Yankton, SD 
NOUct is hereby &iVcn that a public 57078, a public auction wOI be hdd 
hc.aring wiU be held before lhc for the sole, pursoon1 \0 SOCL 21-
Yanktou CoUOI) Board of AdJWl• S4-S oJ the folJowmg, 
mcnl., Yanklon CoLIDty. South Oako-
1&, II 6:" P.M. 0rl lhc 61h dn..) of 1974 14X60 Libert)' mobile home. 
Junt, 2024 at the Yankton Coun1y �ith serial numbcr W3931 
Qo\•erruncnt Cen1«. Cor:runiuioncrs 
Cb:t.mben. 321 West Third S1 , Matthc\l. Arcbct w� lddrcM h,. 
Yankton. Sooth Oak.Ota. Ryan Llst is l702 WALNUT ST. YANKTON 
�uestiog a Cood.itional Use Permit SD S.7078, 11, ownc:r of the real 
10 tun hi! ckctric-ian"s bu�nt.s$ out property, will Kll the mobJlc bomc 
of u aceessory bolldiag in I Low det.mcd abandoned purwant to 
Ocn�1y Residenti.al OiHric-i (W) SDCL. 2l ·S4 15 under a judgment 
per Article 6 Section l,09, An.ielc ]8 and writ of evictio" on, file whh !he 
Sea.ion l 805 and Artick 19 Sea ion Yankton County Ocrk t>f COUM.$ in
190�. Said property is legally de- case file 66CJV22-00021 I. 
f.Cribed as me Ease half of1he Nonh• Cr.ned 1.bl, 281hday of Ma)', 2024. 

of Fame Class 

Announced 
VERMILLION -A pair d Alhwwlcan 

-,nd lie!:!-· .. -
--and lhe =' 

=�=-t!efVy�=
Sp,rtsllalldfame. 

���\:.,,, 
(&ell Fni:Jc '13, -,11,
--T<m � '11, 
he-lm!AI-Amen:an-...nmer 
RMl!OY[Kavao)Fizsirmns'10.MO
llmeNCC-Pla)«dllleYN' 
Ambw(l(oous) Roliinsoo '10, andloors 
..,.. C011lr)' oooct, Roo Kimu""' wllo 
wlbehooonldpos:l,.,mouslf.h-._ 
.... pubicallhssMllOUll<OrGceg 
t.lenw,wlbeiw:!odasaspocial 
conriMocMdspocial�wlbe
giYan lo Ille l008 -·-and fold
.... 1111$":l�lndooedin 
..,�-hei!Sej:t21 

Baseball 
FROM PAGE B 

DV ballers In S 2/3 Innings 
pitched. With the Trojans down 
4-3 In the top of the seventh, 
Sommer hi1 a 2-RBI single lo 
give Parkston-Ethan-Tripp the 
lead. 

·carter Sommer was tbe 
star of that game,· Harris said. 
"He s1arted the game on the 
mound and threw excellent for 
us. He has all fear, He's been 
out go-to guy. 

Harris also credlled Luke 
Bonnann, who struck out tllree 
Panthers ballers to earn 1he 
save. 

Bormann leads Parkston 
with a .474 balling average with 
21 runs and IS RBI, while Som, 
mer has a .304 average with 
I 6 runs and 12 RBI. Sommer is 
3-2 with a 2.93 ERA. whUe Taite 
Klumb Is 4-1 wllh a 1.99 ERA. 

"Taite Klumb hits In the 
middle of the order," Harris 
said. "He probably throws the 
se<eond most behind Carter. 
He's a guy we always trust to 
get the ball to. Will Jodozi and 
Tolle Klumb's hilting has been 
good all year for US, (With) 
Brayden Jervlk at shortstop. 
that's the middle of the order. 
Those guys always pack a 
punch there." 

The Trojans are excited for 
a chance to go against Bon 
Homme.Avon, who deleated 
them 8,3 May I. 

"Thelr pitchers throw a lot 
of strikes, Harris said. "They 
don't seem to make many 
mistakes. We're going to have 
to bring our best game.• 

In what Harris believes to be 
a wide-Open tournament where 
any team can make a run, he 
wants his team to lake It game. 
by1ame. 

Once we get through that 
first one. we'll regroup and 
assess where we need to be,· 
he said. "In an Ideal situation, 
I he pitching goes great and 
you don't have to bring anyone 
else In. That never seems to be 
quite the case, so we always 
have 10 be ready for some kind 
of wrinkle In there." 

The Trojans made an ap
pearance at the stale tourna
ment lwo years ago, which, In 
the eyes of Harris, eases the 
pressure. 

'They're excited." he said. 
"They're ready lo go. We have 
five returning slarters from that 
team and about seven or eight 
guys that were on that team. 
They've been in this situation. 
They're ready for It. We're 
ready to play.' 

Platte Geddes

Dakota Christian

White Lake
The Platte Geddes-Dakota 

Chrlsllan-Whlte Lake Honkers 
got a clutch perlonnance from 
senior Tanner Dyk in Region 
48 play to help the Hookers 
clinch their spot In the Class B 
Tournament 

Dyle recorded the go--ahead 
RBI In PGDCWL's 4-3 comeback 
victory against Hot Springs 

Season Heats Up 

For Coyote 

Tri ath I etes 
--Soolh Oai:da

lolesFranziskaNed<MdCNl!«!Web-
betaresetl>competeinl!leEJJrope,,, 
Cl4) and Ille Americas �.,espec:tively, 
Juno 7-8. 

Ned<,anaMd�Ger-

c.':����"::l;,,,�The 
"'-"" is set 'I' h 111d airund tlWOMlla 
latain-willla750<neler....,,a 
20-«lotneiatbikerideanda5,0IIO-me
JerAJn.Nockfirisllod591hallheUSA 
TrialNooCcleoialeNatiooalCliami,i:,n,
sltpslastlaldalimod1:09:43.5. 
She enlOIS hel ...ior season willl Ile 
�inllef,I. 

w.tltler,haq fn)m c.bado Spmgs, Colotall:,,,.. raceinlheAmeo
cas TriathlJo Cl.I' in�. Mexico, oo 
Junoa. �fie<nlhefieljlsCoyo,e 
alumnaMa<l:llelavln,a_,nai>e_ 

May 20. He also pitched all 
seven Innings In the victory, 
striking out five Hot Springs 
ballers while allowing three 
runs (two earned) on seven 
hits." 

"Tanner struggled a bit 
early In the game. but he came 
around good,• said PGDCWL 
head coach Jeff Kuiper. "He 
kepi us in It and (helped us) 
pull out the victory." 

It was a perfonnance that 
helped the Honkers earn the 
No. 6 seed In the state 1ouma
men1, as they take on No. 3 
seed Howard at S p.m. Friday. 

"We're happy to be back (in 
the toumament) and hope to 
do a little damage while we're 
there." Kuiper said. 

In I.he first round of the 
Region 48 lournament, the 
Honkers also got an outstand• 
Ing performance from fellow 
senior Caden Oberbroekling, 
who struck out 14 while walk
Ing no ballers In PGDCWL's 
6-0 victory over No. 4 seed SL 
Thomas More. 

'He found It against SL 
Thomas More," Kuiper said, 

'We aveng,d (a 15-2 loss 10 
SL Thomas More May 9). Caden 
pitched a heck ol a game: 

Kuiper llked how the seniors 
led the team In those victories 
but lauded the perlormance ol 
the young Honkers squad. 

"It was good for the younger 
kids because some ol lhem had 
key hlts In key moments," he 
said. "That's what you want so 
they can build confidence: 

Six Honkers boast batUng 
averages above .400. lye Balley 
leads the Honkers with a .4 75 
batting average_ Dyk has a .442 
average with 17 runs, 15 RBI 
and si, doubles. 

"(Our balllni average) has 
picked up here, Kuiper said. 
"Early In the year, we struggled 
with that a biL Those guys 
have picked It up pretty good. 
Ifs always better to at least put 
the ball in play than stllklng 
out. We're stressing ge11Jng the
ball In play." 

Oberbroekllnf: (2-1) has 
a 3.46 ERA In 30 /3 Innings 
pllched, registering 67 Stlikl>
outs. 

"He's our ace," Kulper said. 
Kuiper added that the depth 

the Honkers have at pitcher 
with Oberbroekling, Dyk and 
Junior Hayden Sprik gives 
the team a chance to win the 
tournament. 

"li we can get anywhere, 
we've got a few pitchers," 
Kuiper said. "We've just got 10 
win." 

The Honkers' coach sees 
slmllarities between PGDCWL 
and its first-round opponent, 
Howard. 

"They rely on pitching heav
ily, kind oi like we do." Kuiper 
said. 'It didn't look like they 
were overly deep el1her, like us. 

"It's going to take pllchlng 
and Umely hltUng to win the 
game.• 

The winner of PGDCWL
Howard plays the winner 
of Game 4 between Mount 
Vernon-Planlclnton-Corsica 
Stickney and Madison-Chester 
on Saturday. 

FollOJJJ @ebeancubuff oo 
Twitter. 

a!lheUSA T-= Nallonal 
� lasllal in pfaco 
.....ain 1�B.She .. enahel 
;,nseasoo.tl>lheCO'{Oleslflislal 

l.amwasatiJsllOam,11,AJrto(c,nas
a senlo< � 2021. She plaoed 111h aU,e 
2021 USA T-Colleoiale National 
�in Ul5:4f.7.Sheal9o 
qualllled 11,at lal lot I> -1 Team 
USAallheJirio<PaoAmool:al<larnes
Shewasfillllrd,;juallyllldmiedlhe
txonzewl!hTa""USAaolhe2021 Juoio<
P111Ame1icao Ganes. 

FB: Coyotes To Face 

B��t��., 
-2ga,,&alW1'COOSinhaslleen 
pd:edupl>jlhefox_and .. 
belirootast nationatton FS1. Ki:l;,oll 
agMISllheB,QgotsisseClol?.llp.nc 
oo satlJday,Sepl.7,0l�
Slaf"" 

Lakers Sweep Mitchell Black 

In 14-U Baseball Action 
The Yankton Lakers 14-U 

baseball team swept MltcheU 
14-U Black with 1 1-1 and S-5 
victories Thursday at Bob 
Tereshlnskl Stadium at RJver• 
side Fleld. 

Yankton scored eight runs In 
the second Inning on 1heir way 
10 an 1 1·1 6v1>-inning victory in 
the first game. 

Jackson Kudera and Will 
Sager registered three RBI 
apiece lo, Yankton. 

Maxwell Weisenburger 
struck out seven Mitchell bat
ters in four Innings pitched. 

In game two, Yankton got 
out to a qulck 6-0 lea<! alter 
two Innings In the four4nnlng 
contest. Kudera added three 
more RBI, while Chase Cooley 
and Evan Gurney registered 
two RBI apie<ee. 

Cooley recorded 10 strike. 
outs while allowing only one hit 
In four Innings pitched. 

Lesterville Fights Past 

Wynot In SCL Action 
WYNOT. Neb. -Andy Dollerschell recorded three RBI as the 

Lesterville Broncs defeated the Wynot Expos 7-1 In South Centrai 
League baseball aclion Thursday. 

Elhan Wishon added two RBI and two hits for Lesterville. 
Michael Drot21llann, Derek Quame and Trent Herrboldt added two 
hits apiece. 

Hunter Martin pitched seven innings for LestervUJe. allowing 
one run (none earned) on three hits with one strikeout. 

Wynot's Dain Whitmire gave up lour runs on eight hits In 6 
1/3 Innings pttched, sinking oul three batters. Whitmire had a 
shutout through six innings before Lestervllle scored five runs In 
the seventh. 

Tabor 11, Menno 2 

MENNO-The Tabor Bluebirds used a six-run sixth inning to 
defeat the Menno Mad Frogs 1 1-2 in South Central League basi,. 
ball action Thursd•r· 

Riley Rothschad went 4-lor-5 in the vlctory, lallying two RBI 
and two runs. Chase Kortan added three hits. 

Kortan earned the win, striking out four Menno batters in six 
Innings pitched. He allowed no runs on two hits. 

Dylan Lehr recorded two hits for Menno, while Macon 
Oplinger registered two RBI. Doug Hall took the loss, striking out 
two Tabor batters In five Innings pitched. 

Winner-Colome 14, Parkston Mudcats 3 

PARKSTON-The Winner-Colome Pheasants registered 12 
hits as they deleated the Parkston Mudcats 14-3 Jn South Dakota 
amaleur baseball action Thursday. 

Winner-Colome scored six runs In the third and five runs In the 
fourth to build a 1:,.3 lead In the seven-inning victory. 

Jeff Harris recorded a hit for Parkston. Dylan Mogel< took the 
loss, striking out two ballers In five Innings pitched. 

JJ Farner fOCOrded 11  slrlkeouls In seven innings pitched lot 
Winner-Colome. He gave up only one hit. 

Reed Harter recorded four RBI and three hits for Winner• 
Colome. while Drew DeMers added three RBI and two hlts. Austin 
Richey and Aiden Barfuss also had two hits aple<ee. 

Class A 
FROM PAGE S 

Uly Seivert's third inning 
single oil the first-base bag pro
vided the lone Beresford hlL 

Hansen picked up the win, 
striking out eight ln the four
Inning contest Ryiie Laurvick 
took the loss. 

Beresford head coach Mau 
Storo said that part ol the chal
lenge today (Friday) is g,tUng 
past the feeling lhat the season 
ls '"over." 

'This is tough. It's one of 
those moments where you feel 
like your season's over, but 
you still have something 10 
Stlive for: he said. "We've got 
to bring some energy and try 

to move forward In a positive 
way," 

Aiding In that process ls 
facing a familiar foe, Dakota 
Valley. 

'They're one of the tough
est rnalchups, • Storo said. 
'They play a lot ol small ball, 
so you ve got to be on your 
game. Exocutlon 1s the key.· 

Storo said he didn't expect 
that the Watchdogs would face 
Bourne today. 

'They've got four good 
pitchers, so lhey'll probably 
throw a dillerenl one than 
today,· he said. "We've got 10 
be ready to attack. We cannot 
be so passive, trying to let tt 
happen. We've got lo make It 
happen." 

Follow WCimburek on 
Threads and X (Twiner). 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Dave Koenigshof - PLAT

Date filed: 5/14/2024 

District type: □ AG O Rl-Low (g] R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line 

---- ---- ---

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Replat of Lot 2 and 3, Block 3 Zediker's Subdivision in the NEl/4 of the NWI/4 and in the SEl/4 
of the NWl/4, Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter 
to be known as: 
Plat of Tract 1 of Koenigshof Addition, an addition in the NEl/4 of the NWl/4 and in the SEl/4 
of the NWl/4 of Section 8, Township 93 North, Range 57 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: Time: 
Board of Adjustment date: Time: 





Rl:PI.AT OF LOT 2 AND 3. BLOCK 3 ZEDIKER'S SUBDIVISION IN rHE NE J;4 OF TIii:: NW 1/4 AND II\ THE SE I ➔ 
OF HIE NW 1/4, SECTION 8 TQ3N. R57W OF THE 5TH P.M YJ\NKTON COUNTY. SOUTH DAKOTA. HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS: 

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF KOENIGSHOF ADDITION 

AN ADDITION rN THE NE 1!4 OF rHE NW I '4 AND IN THE SE 114 OF THE NW I 4 OF Sl'C flO'-1 8. TOWNS I IIP 93 NORTH. 
RANGE 57 WEST OF THE SHI PRINCIPAL �ltRI DIA"· YANK roN cm;N rY. sou I H DAKO Ii\, 

311™STREE1 
AREAMAPar.s 

stCTIOH &. T9lH R57W 5™ P,M. 

LEGEND: 

• SET 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #9592 

0 FD. MONUMENT 

b, SECTION CORNER (AS NOTED) 
(R) RECORD INFORMATION 
AC. ACRES S.F. SQUARE FEET 

U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT 
A.E. ACCESS EASEMENT 
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY 
N T.S. NOT TO SCALE 

EASEMENT LINE 

.l - 5 7 

I 

I 

i1J I?()', ffl 

,.,,,, 
(.A • •• 1� 4 �4.J 

LOTZ 

.. f.:\co (ii. 

-- - --i�z• 11 ;- , •• R 

LOf ] 

, d6'2' J5 -

TRACT' 
50VfRFIGN AOOiTION 

- • - - PREVIOUSLY PLATTED PROPE.RTY UNE 

nia SOtM shol I# l<h<>Wfl oM �d as UW-1 / Of KQFNJt;SHOf A/JtJJ1IQll AN Af>QIT1Qtl IN t;tE 
fflf NQlffflfA5T QIJARTFR Qf /"Hf NQRTHWfST QUA/UfR AIJD IN lltf S<XITHfA.ST CW/ABTfR Of ff 
NQRrwtW QlWWJi' CT S£CTIQN 8 !Ptffl'?t!P 9J NQ81l1 fWICf ,Z tral Of 1H£ 5TH PU. 
YANKTDN COUNTY. $QtfQt AM"QTA. 

- -- SECTION LINE 1-----PLATTED PARCEL 
NOTES. 

BASIS OF B£1.RINCS IS UTM-ZONE 14 

THIS PIAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE 
BENEFrr OF A rmE COMMITMENT 

EASEMENTS OF RECORD WERE NOT 
RESEARCHED ANO ARE NOT SHOWN ON 
fllE PLAT 

/240JJ 

No. §592 

N 

0 60' 
,..._.._..., 

SCALE: I • • 60' 

MEYER 
LAIIII SIJIIVElllt. W: 

61JH10-9� 

PREPARED BY: 

Meyer Land Surveying, LLC 

p:��� ;�74ci'53 
Phone: (605) 310-9401 

1 OF 2 





5/14/24, 10:49 AM 

Longitude 

-97.60807299077521

Latitude 

42.890590475528356 

Permit Number 

PLAT249 

Parcel Number 

13.005.300.720 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1289 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8676,42.8513, -97 .3485,42 .9298&objectlds= 12 1/5 



5/14/24, 10:49 AM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSI TY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

0 

Current Legal Description 

LT 2 BLK 3 ZEDIKER'S S/D 

Applicant Name 

David Koenigshof 

Applicant Phone 

6053109401 

Applicant Address 

201 Ridgeview Dr, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

meyerlandsurveyingsd@gmail.com 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Meyer Land surveying 

Surveyor I Engineer Address 

45246 HWY 44, parker, SD 57053 

Surveyor / Engineer Phone 

6053109401 

Surveyor / Engineer Email 

meyerlandsurveyingsd@gmail.com 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .86 76,42.8513, -97 .3485,42.9298&objectlds= 12 2/5 



5/14/24. 10:49 AM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Eric Meyer 

Owner Name 

David Koenigshof 

Owner Phone 

6053109401 

Owner Address 

201 Ridgeview Dr, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

meyerlandsurveyingsd@gmail.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.89059 Lon: -97.608073 

Section Township Range 

5-93-57

Tract or Lot Number 

1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

2 

Addition Name 

Tract 1 Koenigshof Addition 

PLAT PERMIT 

Powered by Esri 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8676,42.8513 ,-97 .3485,42.9298&objectlds= 12 3/5 



5/14/24, 10:49 AM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.5MB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8676,42 .8513, -97 .3485,42. 9298&objectlds= 12 4/5 





ARTICLE 26 

WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS (WECS) 

 

Section 2601   Definitions –TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION 

For the purposed of this ordinance, certain terms and words are hereby defined. 

Aggregate Project shall mean projects that are developed and operated in a coordinated 

fashion, but which have multiple entities separately owning one or more of the individual 

WECS within the larger project. Associated infrastructure such as power lines and 

transformers that service the facility may be owned by a separate entity but are also part of 

the aggregate project. 

Commercial WECS shall mean a wind energy conversion system of equal to or greater 

than 100kWh in total nameplate generating capacity. 

Construction means any clearing of land, excavation, or other action that would adversely 

affect the natural environment of the site or route but does not include changes needed for 

temporary use of sites or routes for non-utility purposes, or uses in securing survey or 

geological data, including necessary borings to ascertain foundation conditions. 

Fall Zone shall mean the area, defined as the furthest distance from the tower base, in which 

a tower will collapse in the event of a structural failure.  

Feeder Line shall mean any power line that carries electrical power from one or more wind 

turbines or individual transformers associated with individual wind turbines to the point of 

interconnection with the project distribution system, in the case of interconnection with the 

high voltage transmission systems the point of interconnection shall be the substation 

serving the wind energy conversion system. 

High voltage transmission line means a conductor of electric energy and associated 

facilities. 

Large electric power facilities mean high voltage transmission lines. 

Meteorological Tower shall mean, for purposes of this regulation, a tower which is erected 

primarily to measure wind speed and directions plus other data relevant to sitting a Wind 

Energy Conversion System. Meteorological towers do not include towers and equipment 

used by airports, the South Dakota Department of Transportation, or other applications to 

monitor weather conditions. 



Person shall mean an individual, partnership, joint venture, private, or public corporation, 

association, firm, public service company, cooperative, political subdivision, municipal 

corporation, government agency, public utility district, or any other entity, public or 

private, however organized. 

Route means the location of a high voltage transmission line between two end-points. The 

route may have a variable width of up to 1.25 miles. 

Rotor Diameter shall mean the diameter of the circle described by the moving rotor blades. 

Rotor Radius shall mean one-half (½) the diameter of the moving rotor blade.    

Substations shall mean any electrical facility to convert electricity produced by wind 

turbines to a voltage greater than 35,000 KV for interconnection with high voltage 

transmission lines.  

WECS Total Height shall mean the highest point, above ground level, reached by a rotor 

tip or any other part of the Wind Energy Conversion System. 

WECS Tower shall mean the vertical structures that support the electrical, rotor blades, or 

meteorological equipment. 

Transmission Line shall mean the electrical power lines that carry voltages of at least 

69,000 volts (69 KV), and are primarily used to carry electric energy over medium to long 

distances rather than directly interconnecting and supplying electric energy to retail 

customers. 

Utility shall mean any entity engaged in this state in the generation, transmission or 

distribution of electric energy including, but not limited to, a private investor owned utility, 

cooperatively owned utility, and a public or municipally utility. 

Small Wind Energy Conversion System shall mean a wind energy conversion system 

consisting of a Horizontal-Axis Wind Turbine (HAWT), a Vertical-Axis Wind Turbine 

(VAWT), which may include a tower, and associated control or conversion electronics, 

which has a rated capacity of not more than 100 kWh and, which is primarily intended to 

reduce on-site consumption of utility power. 

Large Wind Energy Conversion System (WECS) shall mean an electrical generating 

facility comprised of one or more wind turbines and accessory facilities, including but not 

limited to: power lines, transformers, substations and meteorological towers that operate 

by converting the kinetic energy of wind into electrical energy. The energy may be used 

on-site or distributed into the electrical grid. 



Wind Turbines shall mean any piece of electrical generating equipment that converts the 

kinetic energy of blowing wind into electrical energy using airfoils or similar devices to 

capture the wind. 

Small Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) 

Section 2602 Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of small wind 

energy conversion systems installed to reduce the on-site consumption of utility supplied 

electricity. 

Section 2603 Requirements 

Small wind energy conversion systems shall be considered as a Conditional Use Permit 

with an exemption provided in 1. i. in this ordinance. 

1. Requirements as set forth below shall be met: 

a. The maximum height of a rooftop mounted WECS, including the turbine 

blades, is ten (10) feet in height above the roof line of the structure.  

b. High Density Rural Residential District (R3) shall allow rooftop mounted 

WECS only. 

c. Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) shall allow rooftop 

mounted WECS only. 

d. Low Density Rural Residential District (R1), meeting (or exceeding) district 

requirement of five (5) acre lots, shall have total WECS height limit of thirty 

(30) feet. 

e. Rural Transitional District (RT) shall allow rooftop mounted WECS only. 

f. Planned Unit Development (PUD), meeting (or exceeding) requirement of 

five (5) acre lots, shall have total WECS height limit of thirty (30) feet. 

g. Lakeside Commercial Districts (LC) shall allow rooftop mounted WECS 

only. 

h. Commercial District meeting (or exceeding) district requirements of one (1) 

acre shall have total WECS height limit of thirty (30) feet with exception 

provided in Section 2605. 

i. The Agriculture District (AG) may qualify for an administrative building 

permit meeting (or exceeding) district requirement of twenty (20) acre lots 

and shall have total WECS height limit less than eighty (80) feet.  All other 

WECS in Agriculture District are provided in Section 2605. 

 

2. Setbacks 

a. No part of the wind system structure may be sited closer to structures, 

property lines and/or right(s)-of-way than 1.1 times the height of the wind 

turbine measured from the ground surface to the tip of the blade when in a 

fully vertical position. 

 



3. Access 

a. Tower climbing apparatus located no closer than eight (8) feet from the 

ground 

b. A locking anti-climb device installed on the tower 

c. Enclosure of the tower by a fence at least six (6) feet high with locking 

portals, when climbing apparatus is less than eight (8) feet from the ground. 

 

4. Noise 

a. Small wind energy systems shall not exceed 55 dBA, measured at the 

closest point on the closest property line from the base of the system.  

b. The noise level may be exceeded during short-term events such as utility 

outages and/or severe windstorms. 

 

5. Approved Wind Turbines 

a. Small wind turbines, horizontal-axis wind turbine (HAWT) or a vertical-

axis wind turbine (VAWT), must have been approved under the Emerging 

Technologies program of the California Energy Commission or any other 

small wind certification program recognized by the American Wind Energy 

Association. 

 

6. Compliance with Building and Zoning Codes 

a. Applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be 

accompanied by standard drawings of the wind turbine structure, including 

the tower base, footings and required setbacks.  

b. An engineering analysis of the tower showing compliance with all electrical 

codes of the State of South Dakota certified by a professional engineer 

licensed and certified in South Dakota shall also be submitted. 

c. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis. 

 

7. Compliance with FAA Regulations 

a. Small wind energy conversion systems must comply with applicable FAA 

regulations, including any necessary approvals for installations close to 

airports. 

 

8. Compliance with National Electrical Code 

a. Permit applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be 

accompanied by a line drawing of the electrical components in sufficient 

detail to allow for a determination that the manner of installation conforms 

to the National Electrical Code. 

b. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis. 

 

9. Utility Notification 

a. No small wind energy conversion system shall be installed until evidence 

has been given that the utility company has been informed of the customer’s 

intent to install an interconnected customer-owned generator,  

b. Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 



10. Warning information 

a. Information related to the maximum power output, nominal voltage and 

maximum current and emergency shut-down procedures for the WECS 

shall be posted near the base of the tower in a visible location. 

 

11. Site Reclamation 

a. When a small WECS has been condemned or has fallen into obvious 

disrepair, or has become a violation of some other local, state, or federal 

law and/or is no longer able to operate or upon earlier termination of 

operation of the small WECS, the permittee shall have the obligation, at the 

permittee’s sole expense, to dismantle and remove from the site all towers, 

turbine generators, transformers, overhead and underground cables, 

foundations, buildings and ancillary equipment within 120 days upon 

notification from the County. 

b. If deemed appropriate, the County may stipulate through the conditional use 

that the small WECS shall be removed at the owner’s expense, upon the 

rezoning of the subject property to a zoning classification in which wind 

energy systems are not allowed as either a permitted use or a conditional 

use. 

 

12. Federal and State Requirements 

a. All WECS shall meet or exceed standards and regulations of the Federal 

Aviation Administration and South Dakota State Statutes and any other 

agency of federal or state government with the authority to regulate WECS. 

 

Large or Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) 

Section 2604    Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of 

commercial/utility grade wind energy systems within Yankton County. 

Section 2605    Requirements 

Large or Commercial wind energy conversion systems shall be permitted as a 

Conditional Use Permit in the Agricultural District (AG) and in the Commercial District 

(C) only.  Certain requirements as set forth below shall be met: 

1. Applicability 

The requirements of these regulations shall apply to all WECS facilities, including 

private facilities, with a single tower height of greater than eighty (80) feet, rated 

capacity of more than 100 kWh and used primarily for off-site consumption of 

power. 

2.   Federal and State Requirements 



All WECS shall meet or exceed standards and regulations of the Federal Aviation 

Administration and South Dakota State Statutes and any other agency of federal or 

state government with the authority to regulate WECS. 

3. Mitigation Measures 

a. Site Clearance. The permittees shall disturb or clear the site only to the 

extent necessary to assure suitable access for construction, safe operation, 

and maintenance of the WECS. 

b. Topsoil Protection. The permittees shall implement measures to protect and 

segregate topsoil from subsoil in cultivated lands unless otherwise 

negotiated with the affected landowner. 

c. Compaction. The permittees shall implement measures to minimize 

compaction of all lands during all phases of the project’s life and shall 

confine compaction to as small an area as practicable. 

d. Livestock Protection. The permittees shall take precautions to protect 

livestock during all phases of the project’s life. 

e. Fences. The permittees shall promptly replace or repair all fences and gates 

removed or damaged during all phases of the project’s life unless otherwise 

negotiated with the affected landowner. 

f. Roads: Public Roads. Prior to commencement of construction, the 

permittees shall identify all state, county or township “haul roads” that will 

be used for the WECS project and shall notify the state, county or township 

governing body having jurisdiction over the roads to determine if the haul 

roads identified are acceptable. The governmental body shall be given 

adequate time to inspect the haul roads prior to use of these haul roads. 

Where practical, existing roadways shall be used for all activities associated 

with the WECS. Where practical, all-weather roads shall be used to deliver 

concrete, turbines, towers, assemble nacelles and all other heavy 

components to and from the turbine sites. The permittees shall, prior to the 

use of approved haul roads, make satisfactory written agreements with the 

appropriate state, county or township governmental body having 

jurisdiction over approved haul roads for construction of the WECS for the 

maintenance and repair of the haul roads that will be subject to extra wear 

and tear due to transportation of equipment and WECS components. The 

permittees shall provide the County Zoning Administrator with such written 

agreements. 

 

 Turbine Access Roads. Construction of turbine access roads shall be 

minimized. Access roads shall be low profile roads so that farming 

equipment can cross them and shall be covered with material that meets or 

exceeds South Dakota D.O.T. specifications for aggregate base course. 

When access roads are constructed across streams and drainage-ways, the 

access roads shall be designed in a manner so runoff from the upper portions 

of the watershed can readily flow to the lower portion of the watershed. 



 Private Roads. The permittees shall promptly repair private roads or lanes 

damaged when moving equipment or when obtaining access to the site, unless 

otherwise negotiated with the affected landowner. 

 Control of Dust. The permittees shall utilize all reasonable measures and 

practices of construction to control dust. 

4. Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

The permittees shall develop a Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan prior to 

construction and submit the plan to the County Zoning Administrator. The Soil 

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan shall address the erosion control measures for 

each project phase, and shall at a minimum identify plans for grading, 

construction and drainage of roads and turbine pads; necessary soil information; 

detailed design features to maintain downstream water quality; a comprehensive 

re-vegetation plan to maintain and ensure adequate erosion control and slope 

stability and to restore the site after temporary project activities; and measures to 

minimize the area of surface disturbance. Other practices shall include containing 

excavated material, protecting exposed soil, stabilizing restored material, and 

removal of silt fences or barriers when the area is stabilized. The plan shall 

identify methods for disposal or storage of excavated material. A storm water 

runoff permit, if required, shall be obtained from the South Dakota D.E.N.R. 

5. Setbacks 

a. Wind turbines shall meet the following minimum spacing requirements. 

i. Distance from existing off-site residences, business and public buildings 

shall be one thousand three hundred and twenty feet (1,320) feet.  

Distance from on-site or lessor’s residence shall be one thousand (1,000) 

feet.  

ii. Distance from right-of-way (ROW) of public roads shall be 500 feet or 

one point one (1.1) times the height of the wind turbines depending upon 

which is greater, measured from the ground surface to the tip of the blade 

when in a fully vertical position. 

iii. Distance from any property line shall be 500 feet or one point one (1.1) 

times the height of the wind turbines depending upon which is greater, 

measured from the ground surface to the tip of the blade when in a fully 

vertical position unless wind easement has been obtained from adjoining 

property owner.  

 

6. Electromagnetic Interference 

The permittees shall not operate the WECS so as to cause microwave, television, 

radio, or navigation interference contrary to Federal Communications 

Commission (FCC) regulations or other law. In the event such interference is 

caused by the WECS or its operation, the permittees shall take the measures 

necessary to correct the problem. 



7. Lighting  

Towers shall be marked as required by the Federal Aviation Administration 

(FAA). There shall be no lights on the towers other than what is required by the 

FAA. This restriction shall not apply to infrared heating devices used to protect 

the monitoring equipment. 

8. Access 

a. Tower climbing apparatus shall be located no closer than twelve (12) feet 

from the ground unless locking anti-climb device is installed on the tower. 

 

9. Turbine Spacing 

The turbines shall be spaced no closer than three (3)-rotor diameters (RD) 

measurement of blades tip to tip. If required during final micro siting of the 

turbines to account for topographic conditions, up to 10 percent of the towers may 

be sited closer than the above spacing but the permittees shall minimize the need 

to site the turbines closer. 

10. Footprint Minimization  

The permittees shall design and construct the WECS to minimize the amount of 

land that is impacted by the WECS. Associated facilities in the vicinity of turbines 

such as electrical/electronic boxes, transformers, and monitoring systems shall to 

the greatest extent feasible be mounted on the foundations used for turbine towers 

or inside the towers unless otherwise negotiated with the affected landowner. 

11. Electrical Cables 

The permittees shall place electrical lines, known as collectors and 

communication cables underground when located on private property. Collectors 

and cables shall also be placed within or immediately adjacent to the land 

necessary for turbine access roads unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. This paragraph does not apply to feeder lines. 

12. Feeder Lines 

The permittees shall place overhead electric lines, known as feeders, on public 

rights-of-way if a public right-of-way exists.  Changes in routes may be made as 

long as feeders remain on pubic rights-of-way and approval has been obtained 

from the governmental unit responsible for the affected right-of-ways.  If no 

public right-of-way exists, the permittees may place feeders on private property. 

When placing feeders on private property, the permittees shall place the feeder in 

accordance with the easement negotiated with the affected landowner.  The 

permittees shall submit the site plan and engineering drawings for the feeder lines 

before commencing construction. 

13. Decommissioning/Restoration/Abandonment/Removal Bond 

a. Decommissioning Plan   



Within 120 days of completion of construction, the permittees shall submit to the 

County Zoning Administrator a decommissioning plan describing the manner in 

which the permittees anticipate decommissioning the project in accordance with 

the requirements of paragraph (b) below.  The plan shall include a description of 

the manner in which the permittees will ensure that it has the financial capability 

to carry out these restoration requirements when they go into effect.  The 

permittees shall ensure that it carries out its obligation to provide for the resources 

necessary to fulfill these requirements.  The County Zoning Administrator may at 

any time request the permittees to file a report with the County Zoning 

Administrator describing how the permittees are fulfilling this obligation. 

b. Site Restoration  

Upon expiration of this permit, or upon earlier termination of operation of the 

WECS, the permittees shall have the obligation to dismantle and remove from the 

site all towers, turbine generators, transformers, overhead and underground 

cables, foundations, buildings, and ancillary equipment to a depth of four feet.  To 

the extent possible, the permittees shall restore and reclaim the site to its pre-

project topography and topsoil quality.  All access roads shall be removed unless 

written approval is given by the affected landowner requesting that one or more 

roads, or portions thereof, be retained.  Any agreement for removal to a lesser 

depth or for no removal shall be recorded with the County Zoning Administrator 

which shall show the locations of all such foundations.  All such agreements 

between the permittees and the affected landowner shall be submitted to the 

County Zoning Administrator prior to completion of restoration activities.  The 

site shall be restored in accordance with the requirements of this condition within 

eighteen (18) months after expiration. 

c. Abandoned Turbines  

The permittees shall advise the County Zoning Administrator of any turbines that 

are abandoned prior to termination of operation of the WECS.  The County 

Zoning Administrator may require the permittees to decommission any 

abandoned turbine. 

d. Performance Security 

The Applicant and the owner of record of any proposed large or commercial 

Wind Energy Conversion System property site shall, at its cost and expense, be 

jointly required to execute and file with the County a bond, or other form of 

security acceptable to the County as to type of security and the form and manner 

of execution, in an amount of at least two (2) percent of the cost of the aggregate 

project for a WECS and with such sureties as are deemed sufficient by the County 

to assure the faithful performance of the terms and conditions of this Ordinance 



and conditions of any Conditional Use Permit issued pursuant to this Ordinance.  

The full amount of the bond or security shall remain in full force and effect 

throughout the term of the Conditional Use Permit and/or until any necessary site 

restoration is completed to restore the site pursuant to 9(a) (above.) 

14. Height from Ground Surface 

The minimum height of blade tips, measured from ground surface when a blade is 

in fully vertical position, shall be twenty-five (25) feet. 

15. Towers 

a. Color and Finish. The finish of the exterior surface shall be non-reflective 

and non-gloss. 

b. All towers shall be singular tubular design. 

 

16. Noise 

Noise level shall not exceed 60 dB, including constructive interference effects, 

measured at the closest point on the closest property line from the base of the 

system.  

17. Permit Expiration  

All permits shall become void if no substantial construction has been completed 

within three (3) years of issuance. 

18. Required Information for Permit 

a. Boundaries of the site proposed for WECS and associated facilities on 

United States Geological Survey Map or other map as appropriate. 

b. Map of easements for WECS. 

c. Map of occupied residential structures, businesses, and public buildings 

within a 2-mile radius. 

d. Map of sites for WECS, access roads and utility lines. 

e. Location of other WECS in general area. 

f. Project schedule. 

g. Mitigation measures. 

 

19. Technical Issues and Expert Review  

WECS and equipment facilities may involve complex technical issues that require 

review and input that is beyond the expertise of County staff.  The Zoning 

Administrator, Planning Commission, Board of Adjustment, and/or the County 

Commission may require the applicant to pay reasonable costs for a third party 

technical study of a proposed facility.  Selection of expert(s) to review will be at 

the sole discretion of the County. 

 

 



Section 2601 Purpose 

Purpose - It is the purpose of this Article to outline the requirements Yankton County has for 

wind energy conversion systems (WECS). 

Small Wind Energy Conversion Systems (SWECS) 

Section 2603 Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of small wind 

energy conversion systems (SWECS) installed to reduce the on-site consumption of utility 

supplied electricity. 

Section 2605 Performance Standards  

SWECS shall be considered as a Conditional Use Permit with an exemption provided in the 

Agricultural District, noted in A(i) below. The following provisions shall apply to all SWECS 

less than fifty (50) kilowatts alternating current (AC). 

Design Requirements. 

 

A. Height and zoning restrictions as set forth below shall be met: 

a. The maximum height of a rooftop mounted SWECS, including the turbine blades, 

is ten (10) feet in height above the roof line of the structure. 

b. High Density Rural Residential District (R3) shall allow rooftop mounted 

SWECS only. 

c. Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) shall allow rooftop mounted 

SWECS only. 

d. Low Density Rural Residential District (R1), meeting (or exceeding) district 

requirement of five (5) acre lots, shall have total SWECS height limit of forty (40) 

feet. 

e. Rural Transitional District (RT) shall allow rooftop mounted SWECS only. 

f. Planned Unit Development (PUD), meeting (or exceeding) requirement of five 

(5) acre lots, shall have total SWECS height limit of forty (40) feet. 

g. Lakeside Commercial Districts (LC) shall allow rooftop mounted SWECS only. 

h. Commercial District meeting (or exceeding) district requirements of one (1) acre 

shall have total SWECS height limit of forty (40) feet with exception provided in 

Section 2605. 

i. The Agricultural District (AG) qualifies for an administrative building permit.  

The total SWECS height limit is thirty-five (35) feet for lots up to five (5) acres.  

Lots greater than five (5) acres receive an additional six and one-half (6.5) feet for 

each additional acre over five (5) acres not to exceed a total SWECS height limit 

of one hundred thirty-five (135) feet. 

B. Setbacks 

No part of the wind system structure may be sited closer to property lines and/or 

right(s)-of-way than 1.1 times the height of the wind turbine measured from the 

ground surface to the tip of the blade when in a fully vertical position. 

 



C. Access 

Enclosure of the tower by a fence at least six (6) feet high with locking portals, 

when climbing apparatus is less than eight (8) feet from the ground. 

D. Noise 

a. Noise level shall not exceed forty-five (45) dBA, including constructive 

interference effects, measured at the closest point on the closest non-participating 

property line from the base of the system. The noise level shall not exceed 35 

dBA at he nearest non-participating residence. 

b. The noise level may be exceeded during short-term events such as utility outages 

and/or severe windstorms. 

E. Compliance with Building and Zoning Codes 

Applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be accompanied by 

standard manufacturers’ drawings of the wind turbine structure, including the 

tower base, footings and required setbacks. 

F. Compliance with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Regulations 

Small wind energy conversion systems must comply with applicable FAA 

regulations, including any necessary approvals for installations close to airports. 

G. Compliance with National Electrical Code 

All small wind energy systems shall comply with requirements per the current 

adopted edition of the National Electric Code (NEC). 

H. Utility Notification 

a. No small wind energy conversion system shall be installed until evidence has 

been given that the utility company has been informed of the customer’s intent to 

install an interconnected customer-owned generator. 

b. Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 

I. Warning Information 

Information related to the maximum power output, nominal voltage and 

maximum current and emergency shut-down procedures for the SWECS shall be 

posted near the base of the tower in a visible location. 

J. Site Reclamation 

a. When a small SWECS has been condemned or has fallen into obvious disrepair or 

has become a violation of some other local, state, or federal law and/or is no 

longer able to operate, the permittee shall have the obligation, at the permittee’s 

sole expense, to dismantle and remove from the site all towers within 120 days 

upon notification from the County. 

b. If deemed appropriate, the County may stipulate through the conditional use that 

the small SWECS shall be removed at the owner’s expense, upon the rezoning of 

the subject property to a zoning classification in which wind energy systems are 

not allowed as either a permitted use or a conditional use. 

 

Conditional Use Permit Application Requirements for SWECS.   

The following information shall be submitted for the consideration of a SWECS Conditional Use 

Permit: 

A. The applicants’, owners’, managers’, management company’s or similar entities’ name, 

address and telephone number. 



B. A legal description of the site(s) and proposed 911 address(es) for the location(s). 

C. Site diagram(s) depicting: 

a. boundary of entire area included in permit, showing project acreage and property 

lines 

b. location of existing area structures and their distances from the project to illustrate 

all Facility Setback Requirements are met 

c. schematic location of wind towers, collector and feeder lines, electrical 

transmission lines and electrical interconnection points with the utility grid 

d. proposed property and ROW setbacks of all structures from the exterior 

boundaries 

e. fencing, lighting and signage locations 

f. location and purpose of any existing underground pipelines and utility easements 

D. Federal Aviation Administration requirements, if applicable 

E. Utility notification confirmation 

Such other information deemed relevant and necessary by the Zoning Administrator. 

 

Large Wind Energy Conversion Systems (LWECS) 

Section 2613 Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of 

commercial/utility grade wind energy systems within Yankton County. 

Section 2615 Performance Standards  

Large wind energy conversion systems (LWECS) with a rated capacity of 50 kW or more and 

used primarily for off-site consumption of power shall be permitted as a Conditional Use Permit 

in the Agricultural District (AG) and in the Commercial District (C) only.  Certain requirements 

as set forth below shall be met. 

Design Requirements. 

 

A. Federal and State Requirements 

All LWECS shall meet or exceed standards and regulations of the Federal 

Aviation Administration, South Dakota State Statutes and any other agency of 

federal or state government with the authority to regulate LWECS. 

B. Mitigation Measures 

a. Site Clearance. The permittees shall disturb or clear the site only to the extent 

necessary to assure suitable access for construction, safe operation, and 

maintenance of the LWECS. 

b. Soil erosion/sedimentation. The permittees shall develop a Soil Erosion and 

Sediment Control Plan prior to construction and submit the plan to the County 

Zoning Administrator. The Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan shall address 

the erosion control measures for each project phase and shall at a minimum 

identify plans for grading, construction and drainage of roads and turbine pads; 

necessary soil information; detailed design features to maintain downstream water 

quality; a comprehensive re-vegetation plan to maintain and ensure adequate 



erosion control and slope stability and to restore the site after temporary project 

activities; and measures to minimize the area of surface disturbance. Other 

practices shall include containing excavated material, protecting exposed soil, 

stabilizing restored material, and removal of silt fences or barriers when the area 

is stabilized. The plan shall identify methods for disposal or storage of excavated 

material. A storm water runoff permit, if required, shall be obtained from the 

South Dakota D.A.N.R. All construction roadwork and site development work 

must meet national pollutant discharge elimination system (NPDES) permit 

requirements. 

c. Compaction. The permittees shall implement measures to minimize compaction 

of all lands during all phases of the project’s life and shall confine compaction to 

as small an area as practicable. 

d. Livestock Protection. The permittees shall take precautions to protect livestock 

during all phases of the project’s life. 

e. Fences. The permittees shall promptly replace or repair all fences and gates 

removed or damaged during all phases of the project’s life unless otherwise 

negotiated with the affected landowner. 

f. Drain Tile. The permittees shall obtain maps of all known drain tile installations 

and, with the approval of the landowner, the permittees shall utilize construction 

methods that minimize the impacts to existing tile systems. The permittees are 

responsible for any damage. 

C. Lighting 

Towers shall be marked as required by the Federal Aviation Administration 

(FAA). There shall be no lights on the towers other than what is required by the 

FAA. This restriction shall not apply to infrared heating devices used to protect 

the monitoring equipment. The preferred manner of lighting is by means of an 

Aircraft Detection Lighting System (ADLS). Subject to FAA approval, applicants 

will install an ADLS within one (1) year of approval by FAA for the specified 

project. In the event FAA does not approve an ADLS system, the applicant will 

comply with all lighting and markings otherwise required by FAA. 

D. Access 

Tower climbing apparatus shall be located no closer than twelve (12) feet from 

the ground unless locking anti-climb device is installed on the tower. 

E. Tower Height Limit 

Total tower height shall not exceed six hundred (600) feet. 

F. Turbine Spacing 

The turbines shall be spaced no closer than three (3)-rotor diameters (RD) 

measurement of blades tip to tip. If required during final micro siting of the 

turbines to account for topographic conditions, up to 10 percent of the towers may 

be sited closer than the above spacing but the permittees shall minimize the need 

to site the turbines closer. 

G. Footprint Minimization 

The permittees shall design and construct the LWECS to minimize the amount of 

land that is impacted by the LWECS. Associated facilities in the vicinity of 

turbines such as electrical/electronic boxes, transformers, and monitoring systems 

shall to the greatest extent feasible be mounted on the foundations used for 



turbine towers or inside the towers unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. 

H. Electrical Cables 

The permittees shall place electrical lines, known as collectors and 

communication cables underground when located on private property. Collectors 

and cables shall also be placed within or immediately adjacent to the land 

necessary for turbine access roads unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. The depth must be approved by the landowner and location recorded 

on the filed easement.  This paragraph does not apply to feeder lines. 

I. Feeder Lines 

The permittees shall place overhead electric lines, known as feeders, on public 

rights-of-way if a public right-of-way exists.  Changes in routes may be made as 

long as feeders remain on pubic rights-of-way and approval has been obtained 

from the governmental unit responsible for the affected right-of-ways.  If no 

public right-of-way exists, the permittees may place feeders on private property. 

When placing feeders on private property, the permittees shall place the feeder in 

accordance with the easement negotiated with the affected landowner.  The depth 

must be approved by the landowner and location recorded on the filed easement.  

The permittees shall submit the site plan and engineering drawings for the feeder 

lines before commencing construction. 

J. Height from Ground Surface 

The minimum height of blade tips, measured from ground surface when a blade is 

in fully vertical position, shall be thirty (30) feet. 

K. Color and Finish 

The finish of the exterior surface shall be non-reflective and non-gloss. 

L. Noise 

Noise level shall not exceed 45 dB, including constructive interference effects, 

measured at the closest point on the closest non-participating property line from 

the base of the system. The noise level shall not exceed 35 dB at the nearest non-

participating residence. 

 

Facility Setback Requirements.  

 

LWECS shall be located no closer than the following regulations prescribe. The applicant(s) of a 

LWECS may request the required setback to any category listed in the table below be lessened. 

This request shall only be approved after the applicant obtains signed waivers from all property 

owners within the setback distance. Any authorized person, business or governmental entity that 

is within the setback distance may waive the setback distance. The written waiver(s) shall be 

permanently attached to the approved conditional use permit and shall be filed as a permanent 

encumbrance against the legally described parcel(s) for which the waiver is granted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LWECS Facility Setback Chart Feet 

Residence, active church, 

business, schools and game 

production areas 

Participating 1.5 times total height 

Non-participating 2 miles 

Municipalities  2 miles 

Lakes, Rivers and streams  1 mile 

Right-of-way line (ROW)  1.5 times total height 

Property line 
Participating 1.5 times total height 

Non-participating 2 miles 

Pipelines and Utility 

infrastructure 
 1.5 times total height 

 

Agreements and Studies. 

 

A. Electromagnetic Interference 

The permittees shall not operate the LWECS so as to cause microwave, television, 

radio, or navigation interference contrary to Federal Communications 

Commission (FCC) regulations or other law. In the event such interference is 

caused by the LWECS or its operation, the permittees shall take the measures 

necessary to correct the problem. 

B. Ultra-Low Frequency 

Take steps to mitigate ultra-low frequency……xxxxx  TBD  xxxxx 

C. Flicker Analysis 

A Flicker Analysis shall include the duration and location of flicker potential for 

all schools, churches, businesses and dwellings within a two (2) mile radius of 

each turbine within a project. The applicant shall provide a site map identifying 

the locations of shadow flicker that may be caused by the project and the expected 

durations of the flicker at these locations from sun-rise to sun-set over the course 

of a year. The analysis shall account for topography but not for obstacles such as 

accessory structures and trees. Flicker at any receptor shall not exceed thirty (30) 

hours per year within the analysis area. A Shadow Flicker Control System shall be 

installed upon all turbines which will cause a shadow effect upon an occupied 

residential dwelling. Exception:  The Board of Adjustment may allow for a 

greater amount of flicker than identified above if the participating or non-

participating landowners agree to said amount of flicker. If approved, such 

agreement shall be permanently attached to the approved conditional use permit 

and shall be filed as a permanent encumbrance against the legally described 

parcel(s) for which the waiver is granted. 

D. Endangered Species, Wetlands and Migration Analysis 

Applicant must submit an inventory of any existing endangered wildlife, flora and 

fauna species and biologically sensitive areas and meet all South Dakota 

Department of Agricultural and Natural Resources (SD DANR) and South Dakota 

Game, Fish and Parks (SD GF&P) requirements. Applicant must examine 

landscape levels of key wildlife habitats, migration corridors, 

staging/concentration areas and breeding/brood-rearing areas to help develop 



general siting strategies. Applicant must situate turbines so they do not interfere 

with wildlife movement corridors and staging areas. 

E. Road Maintenance Agreements 

a. Public Roads. Prior to commencement of construction and for any future LWECS 

repairs, the permittees shall identify all state, county or township “haul roads” that 

will be used for the LWECS project and shall notify the state, county or township 

governing body having jurisdiction over the roads to determine if the haul roads 

identified are acceptable. The governmental body shall be given adequate time to 

inspect the haul roads prior to use of these haul roads. Where practical, existing 

roadways shall be used for all activities associated with the LWECS. Where 

practical, all-weather roads shall be used to deliver concrete, turbines, towers, 

assemble nacelles and all other heavy components to and from the turbine sites. 

The turn radius for vehicles must be a consideration. The permittees shall, prior to 

the use of approved haul roads, make satisfactory written agreements with the 

appropriate state, county or township governmental body having jurisdiction over 

approved haul roads for construction of the LWECS for the maintenance and 

repair of the haul roads that will be subject to extra wear and tear due to 

transportation of equipment and LWECS components. These written agreements 

shall include all subcontractors. The permittees shall provide the County Zoning 

Administrator with such written agreements. 

b. Turbine Access Roads. Construction of turbine access roads shall be minimized. 

Access roads shall be low profile roads so that farming equipment can cross them 

and shall be covered with material that meets or exceeds South Dakota D.O.T. 

specifications for aggregate base course. When access roads are constructed 

across streams and drainage-ways, the access roads shall be designed in a manner 

so runoff from the upper portions of the watershed can readily flow to the lower 

portion of the watershed. The permittee(s) shall conduct hydrology studies and 

obtain all applicable permits including a Yankton County Drainage Board if 

required. 

c. Private Roads. The permittees shall obtain a written agreement for use of private 

roads following the guidelines for Public Roads above.  The permittees shall 

promptly repair private roads or lanes damaged when moving equipment or when 

obtaining access to the site, unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. 

d. Control of Dust. The permittees shall utilize all reasonable measures and practices 

of construction to control dust including the use of dust palliatives. 

F. Power Purchase Agreement 

If the applicant has an executed power purchase agreement at the time of 

application, the applicant shall provide with the application either such agreement, 

or at the applicant’s discretion, an affidavit of non-confidential information 

regarding such agreement. 

G. Technical Issues and Expert Review 

LWECS and equipment facilities may involve complex technical issues that 

require review and input that is beyond the expertise of County staff.  The Zoning 

Administrator, Planning Commission, Board of Adjustment, and/or the County 

Commission may require the applicant to pay reasonable costs for a third party 



technical study of a proposed facility.  Selection of expert(s) to review will be at 

the sole discretion of the County. 

 

Decommissioning 

 

A. Plan:  All applicants for a conditional use permit shall provide, with their site plan 

submission, a decommissioning plan.  

a. The plan shall specify the procedure by which the applicant or its successor will 

remove all structures (including equipment, fencing, roads and foundations) and 

restore the area to its pre-construction condition. Any agreement for removal to 

a lesser depth shall be filed as a permanent encumbrance against the legally 

described parcel(s) for which the waiver is granted. 

b. Disposal of structure and/or foundations shall meet the provisions and 

regulations of the South Dakota Department of Agriculture and Natural 

Resources (SD DANR) or the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

c. The plan will set forth a timeline for completing decommissioning once it is 

commenced. 

B. Cost Estimate:   

a. The decommissioning plan shall include a decommissioning cost estimate 

prepared by a licensed professional engineer. The cost estimate will include a 

proposed timeline, not to exceed two (2) years, for completing the 

decommissioning process. 

b. The cost estimate shall provide the estimated cost of and schedule for 

decommissioning in accordance with the decommissioning plan and any other 

applicable conditions set by the County. 

c. The cost estimate and schedule above will be reviewed and analyzed by a third-

party engineer of the County’s choosing. The applicant or its successor shall 

compensate the County for any third-party review and analysis by an engineer 

of the initial cost estimate. 

d. The applicant or its successor shall update the decommissioning cost and 

schedule every five (5) years following approval of the conditional use permit 

and compensate the County for any review and analysis of each cost estimate 

and schedule revision by a licensed professional engineer. 

C. Financial Resources: 

a. Fifty percent (50%) of the estimated decommissioning cost will be placed into 

an escrow account held by the County at the beginning of the LWECS 

construction phase. The balance of the decommissioning cost estimate will be 

guaranteed with a surety bond so as to cover one hundred percent (100%) of the 

estimated decommission costs. 

b. Each year after the beginning of the LWECS construction phase, the applicant 

or its successor will contribute an additional five percent (5%) of the most 

current cost estimate to the escrow account, allowing for the reduction of the 

surety bond by the same percentage not the obligation, to undertake 

decommissioning financed by the financial agreement required for a conditional 

use permit. 

c.  Should the five-year (5) updated cost estimate increase, the applicant or its 



successor will increase the required escrow and surety bond combination as 

outlined above to meet the percentages for the given year. Amounts may be 

reduced, at the discretion of the County, if an updated cost estimate shows a 

decrease from the previous cost estimate. 

d. The County will credit interest to the escrow account. 

D. Notice to County:  The applicant or its successor shall provide six (6) months’ written 

notice to the Zoning Administrator that it intends to commence the decommissioning 

process. 

E. Termination of Use:   

a. Decommissioning of turbines must occur in the event the LWECS is not in use 

for six (6) consecutive months. At this time the applicant or its successor and/or 

land owner will have six (6) months to complete decommissioning in full 

accordance with the decommissioning plan.   

b. If the applicant or its successor and/or land owner fail to decommission the 

LWECS within six (6) months following commencement of decommissioning, 

the County has the right, but not the obligation, to undertake decommissioning 

financed by the financial agreement required for a conditional use permit. If the 

applicant or its successor, or the County incurs expenses in excess of the funds 

available for decommissioning, the County has the right to file a deficiency 

judgement against the land on which the LWECS stands. This deficiency 

judgment will be treated as a tax lien against the land and the landowner at the 

time decommissioning is complete. This tax lien will become due and payable in 

the year the deficiency is incurred by the County. 

c. The county is granted the right to seek injunctive relief to effect and complete 

decommissioning, as well as to seek reimbursement from the applicant or its 

successor or the landowner for decommissioning costs against any real estate 

owned by applicant or its successor, or the landowner in which they have an 

interest and to take all steps allowed by law to enforce said lien. NOTE:  The 

land owner is ultimately responsible and could have a Lien placed on their 

property should the applicant or its successor fail to fully remunerate the costs of 

decommissioning.  

F. Liability insurance:  The applicant or its successor shall obtain and hold a general 

liability policy covering bodily injury and property damage and name Yankton County 

as an additional insured with limits of at least five million dollars ($5,000,000.00) per 

occurrence and ten million dollars ($10,000,000.00) in the aggregate with a deductible 

of no more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00). The applicant or its successor 

must provide proof of insurance to the Zoning Administration prior to construction. 
G. Indemnity:  Applicant or its successor shall hold the County and its officers and 

employees harmless from claims made by applicant or its successor and third parties for 

damages sustained or costs incurred resulting from said LWECS project.  The Applicant 

or its successor shall indemnify the County and its officers and employees for all costs, 

damages or expenses that the County may pay or incur in consequence of such claims, 

including attorney fees.  Third parties shall have no recourse against the County under 

this agreement. 
 

 



Conditional Use Permit Application Requirements.   

The following information shall be submitted for the consideration of a LWECS Conditional Use 

Permit: 

F. The applicants’, owners’, managers’, management company’s or similar entities’ name, 

address and telephone number. 

G. A legal description of the site(s) and proposed 911 address(es) for the location(s). 

H. Site diagram(s) depicting: 

a. boundary of entire area included in permit, showing project acreage and property 

lines of all participating and non-participating land owners 

b. location of existing area structures and their distances from the project to illustrate 

all Facility Setback Requirements are met 

c. points of access from public road ways 

d. topography with contours at intervals of two (2) feet showing surface water 

drainage patterns 

e. schematic location of wind towers, collector and feeder lines, electrical 

transmission lines and electrical interconnection points with the utility grid 

f. internal access and maintenance roads and other accessory structures associated 

with the LWECS 

g. proposed property and ROW setbacks of all structures from the exterior 

boundaries 

h. fencing, lighting and signage locations 

i. location and purpose of any existing underground pipelines, utility easements and 

farmland tile drainage systems 

I. Soil erosion and sediment control plan during construction  

J. Federal Aviation Administration requirements, if applicable 

K. Flicker Study Analysis 

L. Inventory of endangered species and wetlands 

M. A signed Roadway Maintenance and Haul Agreement with State, County, and/or 

Township authority approval 

N. Power Purchase Agreement 

O. Any third party technical studies a requested by the County. 

P. Decommissioning plan 

Q. Liability insurance policy 

R. Indemnification of County and its officers and employees 

Such other information deemed relevant and necessary by the Zoning Administrator. 

 

Permit Expiration 

 

All permits shall become void if no substantial construction has been completed within three (3) 

years of issuance. 

 

Section 2917   Conditional Use Permit for an LWECS Not Permitted if Applicant Applies for 

the Permit for the Purpose of Selling, Transferring, or Brokering.  

The Board of Adjustment shall not grant a Conditional Use Permit for an LWECS if the applicant 

is applying for the Permit for the purpose of selling, transferring, or brokering the Permit.  



For the purposes of this Ordinance, any sale or transfer of the Permit from the applicant to any 

other person or entity within five (5) years of the date that the Permit is issued shall be considered 

to be prima facie evidence that such Permit was obtained for the purpose of selling, transferring or 

brokering the Permit. The Board of Adjustment may hear and grant exceptions to this rule in the 

case of unforeseen life events that may force the sale of an operation. 

Any evidence that is presented by any person that any Building Permit and/or Conditional Use 

Permit for an LWECS was sought for the purpose of selling, transferring, or brokering the Permit 

shall be considered by the Zoning Administrator, Planning Commission, and/or Board of 

Adjustment in considering a new application for Conditional Use Permit. It may be the basis for a 

denial or revocation of the application, building permit, and/or a conditional use permit by the 

Board of Adjustment.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THIS PAGE RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE 

 

 


	PC Agenda 6-11-2024
	PC Minutes 5-14-2024
	Koble - Conditional Use Permit
	Fire and Ice - Conditional Use Permit
	Munkvold Land & Cattle - Variance
	Koenigshof - Plat
	Discussion - Definitions and Article 26 (Wind Energy Conversion Systems)



